STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS MEETING
8/21/2018 10:00 A.M.

26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA

AGENDA

MARSHALL MCBRIDE ANNE LANGER
CHAIRMAN ) DISTRICT ATTORNEY
JACK MCGUFFEY

VICE-CHAIRMAN

LANCE GILMAN VANESSA STEPHENS
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

Members of the Board of County Commissioners also serve as the Board of Fire Commissioners for
the Storey County Fire Protection District, Storey County Brothel License Board, Storey County
Water and Sewer System Board and the Storey County Liquor and Gaming Board and during this
meeting may convene as any of those boards as indicated on this or a separately posted agenda.

All matters listed under the consent agenda are considered routine, and may be acted upon by the
Board of County Commissioners with one action, and without an extensive hearing. Pursuant to
NRS 241.020 (2)(d)(6) Items on the agenda may be taken out of order, the public body may combine
two or more agenda items for consideration, and the public body may remove an item from the
agenda or delay discussion relating to an item on the agenda at any time. Any member of the Board
or any citizen may request that an item be taken from the consent agenda, discussed, and acted
upon separately during this meeting. The Commission Chair reserves the right to limit the time
allotted for each individual to speak.

All items include discussion and possible action to approve, modify, deny, or continue unless
marked otherwise.

1. CALL TO ORDER REGULAR MEETING AT 10:00 A.M.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:

Approval of the agenda for August 21, 2018.




10.

11.

CONSENT AGENDA

I For possible action, approval of update to Storey County Administrative Policies and
Procedures including Policy 1001 Disciplinary Action and Appeals, and adding
Policy 1000 Investigations of Alleged Misconduct.

II For possible action, approval of Treasurer's Report for July 2018.

III For possible action, approval of business license first readings:
A. BLOCKCHAINS MANAGEMENT, INC - General / 610 Waltham Way ~ Sparks,
NV
B. INTERIOR SPECIALISTS, INC - Contractor / 10 Bunsen ~ Irvine, CA
C.SNVRE, INC - General / 6990 S. McCarran Blvd ~ Reno, NV
D. EL PAISANOS - General / 125 E 2nd Ave ~ Sun Valley, NV
E. ANTON PAAR USA, INC - General / 10215 Timber Ridge Dr ~ Ashland, VA
F. CALTROL INC - General / 1385 Pama Lane ~ Las Vegas, NV

DISCUSSION ONLY (No Action - No Public Comment): Committee/Staff Reports
BOARD COMMENT (No Action - No Public Comment)

RECESS TO CONVENE AS STOREY COUNTY 474 FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
BOARD

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:

Approve a contract between the Carson City and the Storey County Fire Protection
District for use of the Regional Fire Training Facility.

ADJOURN TO RECONVENE AS THE STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:

(Continued from July 3 and August 7, 2018, board meeting.) Consideration of letters
of interest and appointment of a planning commissioner to fill the vacancy and serve
the remainder of the term representing Precinct 1 Virginia City on the Storey County
Planning Commission.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:

(Continued from August 7, 2018) Consideration and possible acceptance of deed of
dedication from Tahoe-Reno Industrial Center, LLC for the extension of Milan Drive
in the Tahoe-Reno Industrial Center, McCarran, Storey County, Nevada.




12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:

Second reading of Ordinance No. 18-285 an ordinace amending chapter 2.44 of the
Storey County Code re-establishing the Storey County Regional Transportation
Commission, removing redundant provisions from Chapter 3.80 of the Storey County
Code, and providing for other matters properly related thereto.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:

Second reading of Ordinance No. 18-286 an ordinance amending chapter 2.12 of the
Storey County Code providing for the creation, duties, and powers of the Planning
Commission, and other properly related matters.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:

Second reading of Ordinance No. 18-288 an ordinance adding chapter 2.22 to the
Storey County Code establishing a procedure for creating or amending a list of
appraisers qualified to conduct appraisals of real property offered for sale or lease by
the board and providing for other matters properly related thereto.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:

Modification to the Tahoe-Reno Industrial Center, LLC - Storey County Development
Agreement by amending the development agreement master site plan to de-annex
and exclude therefrom a portion of parcel defined in Exhibit A hereto “Deannexed
Property” (APN 005-031-01) and located at McCarran, Storey County, Nevada.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:

Consideration and possible acceptance of deed of dedication from Tahoe-Reno
Industrial Center, LLC certain real property located at APN 005-061-01 Tahoe-Reno
Industrial Center, McCarran, Storey County, Nevada, described in “Exhibit A”
attached hereto.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:

Approval of business license second readings:

A. INTEGRATED MANUFACTORING & SUPPYLY - Contractor / 620 Orvis Ave ~
San Jose, CA

B. AKAZAWA MACHINE CO.,LTD - General / 2-10-6 Tohgo Dohri ~ Osaka, JP

C. EVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES, LLC - General / 210 Sixth Ave ~ Pittsburgh,
PA

D. PETERSEN DEAN INC - Contractor / 39300 Civic Center Dr ~ Freemont, CA

E. DANIEL W. PHETTEPLACE, DBA: THE ELECTRCIAN - Contractor / 1275
Kleppe ~ Sparks, NV

F. GAEA GLOBAL TECHNOLOGIES, INC - General / 317 Whitcliff Ct ~ San Ramon,
CA




G. ASPEN DEVELOPERS CORP - Contractor / 2340 E. 5th St ~ Reno, NV

H. CUMMINS INC - General / 390 Intercresent St ~ Broomfield, Co

I. AEGIS ENGINEERING AND MNGMNT GROUP - General / 18601 LB] Fwy ~
Mesquite, TX

J. NORMAN S. WRIGHT MECH,EQUIP - Contractor / 99A South Hill Dr ~ Brisbane,
CA

K. BERIAH VETTER, DBA: VETTER WERKS - Home / 131 Elizabeth Ln ~ Dayton,
NV

L. FUKAMI MANUFACTURING CO - General / 1121-1 Yamada ~ Gifu, JP

M. FARR WEST ENGINEERING - General / 5510 Longley Lane ~ Reno, NV

N. ZION BUILDERS INC - Contractor / 1170 Marietta Way ~ Sparks, NV

O. JOLT ELECTRIC LLC - Contractor / 152 Pebble Dr ~ Dayton, NV

P. USA SCALES, INC - General / 5401 Byron Hot Springs Rd ~ Byron, CA

Q. SUPERIOR TANK CO - Contractor / 9500 Lucas Ranch Rd ~ Bakersfield, CA

R. STEVEN GREEN - Home / 5438 Comstock Rd ~ Placerville, CA

S. MAYA’S SOUTH INDIAN CUISINE - General / 9655 Frankwood Dr ~ Reno, NV
T. AMIAD USA, INC - General / 120 Talbot Road ~ Mooresville, NC

U. AISYSTEMS CO,.LTD - General / 11-18 Motomachi ~ Osaka, JP

V. WTR ELECTRIC INC - Contractor / 6005 Hockberry ~ Reno, NV

W. COMINIX U.S.A. INC - General / 990 Hammond Dr ~ Atlanta, GA

X. HOLDIAY ENTERPRISES - Home / 2331 Empire Rd ~ Reno, NV

Y. WELSCO DRILLING CORP - Contractor / 2510 Beasley Dr ~ Fallon, NV

Z. POGGEMEYER DESIGN GROUP INC - General / 6960 Smoke Ranch Rd ~ Las
Vegas, NV

18.  PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)
19. ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE:

* Anyone interested may request personal notice of the meetings.

¢ Agenda items must be received in writing by 12:00 noon on the Monday of the week preceding
the regular meeting. For information call (775) 847-0969.

¢ [tems may not necessarily be heard in the order that they appear.

e Public Comment will be allowed at the end of each meeting (this comment should be limited
to matters not on the agenda). Public Comment will also be allowed during each item upon
which action will be taken on the agenda (this comment should be limited to the item on the
agenda). Time limits on Public Comment will be at the discretion of the Chairman of the
Board. Please limit your comments to three minutes.

¢ Storey County recognizes the needs and civil rights of all persons regardless of race, color,
religion, gender, disability, family status, or nation origin.

¢ Inaccordance with Federal civil rights law and U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) civil
rights regulations and policies, the USDA, its Agencies, offices, and employees, and
institutions participating in or administering USDA programs are prohibited from
discriminating based on race, color, national origin, religion, sex, gender identity (including
gender expression), sexual orientation, disability, age, marital status, family/ parental status,




income derived from a public assistance program, political beliefs, or reprisal or retaliation for
prior civil rights activity, in any program or activity conducted or funded by USDA (not all
bases apply to all programs). Remedies and complaint filing deadlines vary by program or
incident.

Persons with disabilities who require alternative means of communication for program
information (e.g., Braille, large print, audiotape, American Sign Language, etc.) should contact
the responsible Agency or USDA’s TARGET Center at (202) 720-2600 (voice and TTY) or
contact USDA through the Federal Relay Service at (800) 877-8339. Additionally, program
information may be made available in languages other than English.

To file a program discrimination complaint, complete the USDA Program Discrimination
Complaint Form, AD-3027, found online at

http:/ /www.ascr.usda.gov/complaint_filing_cust.html and at any USDA office or write a
letter addressed to USDA and provide in the letter all of the information requested in the form.
To request a copy of the complaint form, call (866) 632-9992. Submit your completed form or
letter to USDA by:

(1) mail: U.S. Department of Agriculture
Office of the Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights
1400 Independence Avenue, SW
Washington, D.C. 20250-9410;

(2) fax: (202) 690-7442; or

(3) email: program.intake@usda.gov.

USDA is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender.

Notice to persons with disabilities: Members of the public who are disabled and require special
assistance or accommodations at the meeting are requested to notify the Commissioners’ Office in
writing at PO Box 176, Virginia City, Nevada 89440.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING

I, Vanessa Stephens , Clerk to the Board of Commissioners, do hereby certify that I posted, or caused
to be posted, a copy of this agenda at the following locations on or before 8/15/2018; Virginia City Post
Office at 132 S C St, Virginia City, NV, the Storey County Courthouse located at 26 S B St, Virginia City,
NV, the Virginia City Fire Department located at 145 N C St, Virginia City, NV, the Virginia City
Highlands Fire Department located a 2610 Cartwright Rd, VC Highlands, NV and Lockwood Fire
Department located at 431 Canyon Way, Lockwood, NV.

o ARGl
Vanessa Stephens Clérk-Treasurer




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 08/21/18 Estimate of time required: 15 min.

Agenda: Consent [x] Regularagenda[] Public hearing required { ]

1. Title: Discussion/Possible Action. Update to Storey County Administrative Policies and
Procedures including Policy 1001 Disciplinary Action and Appeals, and adding Policy 1000
Investigations of Alleged Misconduct.

2. Recommended motion: Based on the recommendation by staff and in conformance with the
Storey County Administrative Policies and Procedures, I [commissioner] motion to
approve the amendments to Storey County Administrative Policies including Policy 1001
Disciplinary Action and Appeals, and adding Policy 1000 Investigations of Alleged
Misconduct.
3. Prepared by: Austin Osborne
Department: Human Resources Telephone: 847-0968

4. Staff summary: The purpose of the Storey County Administrative Policies and Procedures is to
establish authority to implement the personnel program on a consistent basis.
The Policies and Procedures require that review and necessary updates occur
every five years and otherwise as needed.

5. Supporting materials: Enclosed markup policy updates.
6. Fiscal impact: None on local government.
Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required:

District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:
Department Head Department Name:
@,@émty Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved
[ Denied

] Approved with Modifications
] Continued Agenda Item No.

[

Page 1 of 1




STOREY COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE NUMBER 1000

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES EFFECTIVE DATE: 08/21/18
REVISED:
AUTHORITY: BOC

COUNTY MANAGER: PAW

SUBJECT: INVESTIGATIONS OF ALLEGED MISCONDUCT

POLICY: To perform and manage investigations of complaints of harassment,
discrimination, retaliation, and safety and ethical allegations of misconduct in a timely manner
in order to ensure that prohibited actions and behaviors cease immediately and in order to
protect the parties involved in the investigation process.

1.1 Purpose

When an employee makes an informal or formal complaint, the employer will take prompt steps
to stop the alleged conflict, protect involved parties, and begin investigations. Under many laws
(e.g., Title VII the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), the Age Discrimination in
Employment Act (ADEA), the Occupational Safety and Health Act (OSHA), the Sarbanes-Oxley
Act, state and local nondiscrimination laws), employers are legally obligated to investigate
complaints (harassment, discrimination, retaliation, safety and ethical) in a timely manner. In
addition, reasonable action is required to be taken by the employer to ensure illegal actions and
behaviors cease immediately.

Responsiveness to a complaint and an investigation will not only yield the best information and
evidence, but it will also enhance both the investigator’s and the employer’s credibility.
Investigations can help the organization identify and resolve internal problems before they
become widespread. Storey County takes all complaints seriously, and will conduct appropriate,
reasonable, and prompt investigations.

1.2 Investigation Process

No investigation should be undertaken without the Administrative Officer and/or Personnel
Director. The following steps will be taken as soon as the employer receives a verbal or written
complaint that warrants an investigation.

a. Maintain Confidentiality

The employer will protect the confidentiality of employee claims to the best of its ability
as required by law. At the same time, the employer must conduct a prompt and an
effective investigation. It may not be possible to keep all information completely
confidential. The employer should explain to the complaining party and all individuals
involved in the investigation that all information gathered will remain confidential to the
extent possible for a thorough investigation. It should also be explained that to conduct a
prompt and effective investigation, some information may be revealed to the accused and
potential witnesses, but that information will be shared only on a “need to know’ basis.
An employer cannot promise absolute confidentiality to any party involved in the

investigation.

Page 1 of 3




b. Provide Interim Protection

The employer may take immediate measures for the protection of the accuser or the
alleged victim. Separating the alleged victim from the accused may be done to guard
against continued harassment or retaliation. Actions such as a schedule changes,
transfers, or leave of absence may be necessary, and are not done for retaliatory

purposes.

In certain instances where an elected official is accused of misconduct against an
employee of his/hers and where s/he refuses to make changes to his/her schedule or
otherwise create separation from the complainant in the workplace, and there is a need
to separate the parties in order to protect the complainant, the complainant may be
subject to temporary schedule changes, transfers, or leave of absence during the
investigation. The employer and the accuser must attempt to work together to arrive at an
amenable solution.

The status of protective action may be changed at any time by the Administrative Officer
and/or Personnel Director during the investigation.

c. Select an Investigator

An investigator will be chosen by the Administrative Officer and/or Personnel Director in
conjunction with the County Manager or other appropriate personnel, such as the
District Attorney.

The employer may use the resources of experienced HR professionals, internal security,
legal counsel (inside or outside), a third-party investigator, or the employer may use a
team approach.

1.3 Determination

Upon receipt of the completed investigation report, the Administrative Officer and/or Personnel
Director will review the entire investigative file, the employee’s personnel file, and any other
relevant materials. The Administrative Officer and/or Personnel Director may return the entire
investigation to the assigned investigator for further investigation of action. Once the
investigation report is to the satisfaction of the Administrative Officer and/or Personnel
Director, s/he will review the report and its findings, and will provide to the department head,
County Manager, or other appropriate person potentially taking disciplinary action against the

employee.

Any decisions to impose disciplinary action against any regular employee must conform to the
procedures set forth in Policy 1001 Disciplinary Action and Appeals.

1.4 Closure of Investigation

Once a decision is made, the Personnel Director and/or Administrative Officer will notify both
the complainant and the accused that the investigation is complete, that the employer took the

Page 2 of 3




complaint seriously, and that the employer took appropriate action. The employer is not
obligated to disclose to the complainant what actions were taken against the accused.

The Administrative Officer and/or Personnel Director should set a time frame to follow up with
the complainant to ensure there are no other issues and that no retaliation has been endured.
The employer should encourage communication and follow-up until the complainant is
comfortable again. Finally, the Administrative Officer and/or Personnel Director should remind
all parties to preserve confidentiality as appropriate.

When necessary, the employer must take reasonable action that is appropriate to the situation.

1.5 Archiving

The Administrative Officer and/or Personnel Director will maintain confidentiality of all
materials related to the investigation and will store the materials separately from the employee’s

personnel file.

RESPONSIBILITY FOR REVIEW: The County Personnel Director and/or Administrative
Officer will review this policy every 5 years or sooner as necessary.

Page 3 of 3




STOREY COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE NUMBER 1001

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES EFFECTIVE DATE: 01-06-09
REVISED: 08-03-10
REVISED: 4-05-11/08-21-18
AUTHORITY: BOC

COUNTY MANAGER: __ PAW

SUBJECT: DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS AND APPEALS

POLICY: Diseipline-and-Appeal Storey County takes seriously all complaints of misconduct
in_accordance with its policies. Storey County will accept and address all complaints of
misconduct_in_accordance with_this policy. It is_also the policy of the county to ensure that
complaints of misconduct can be reported without concern for reprisal or retaliation.

1.1  Purpose

This policy provides guidelines for noticing potential discipline, providing due process,
disciplining, and providing for appeals of discipline in a justified and fair manner. Investigations
of alleged misconduct will conform to Policy 1000 Investigations of Alleged Misconduct. This
policy, except Sections 1.2 and 1.3 does not apply to elected officials, department heads, or the
County Manager, and it is_not_intended to create due process rights for those specific
individuals. Department heads and the County Manager are at-will employees, and nothing in
this policy is intended to create due process rights for those individuals.

1.2 Justification for Discipline

Disciplinary action, up to and including termination, may be taken against an employee for
unsatisfactory performance or for misconduct including, but not limited to, the following:

a. Conduct unbecoming an employee in the employer’s service, or discourteous treatment
of members of the public or a fellow employee, or any other act of omission or
commission that impacts negatively on the public’s perception of the integrity or
credibility of the employer or erodes the public confidence in the employer.

b. Falsification of or making a material omission on forms, records, or reports including
applications, time cards, and other employer records.

c. Absence from work without permission or without notification to an appropriate
supervisor or manager, habitual absence or tardiness, or misuse of sick leave.

d. Unauthorized possession, removal, or use of the employer’s property including, but not
limited to, funds, records, keys, confidential information of any kind, equipment,
supplies, or any other materials.

e. Disseminating confidential information to unauthorized persons within and outside the
workplace.

f. Insubordination, refusing to follow directions, or other disrespectful conduct directed
toward a supervisor or manager.

Page 1 of 7




g. Sexual harassment or other prohibited behavior directed toward another employee,
member of the public, vendor, or anyone doing business with the employer, or anyone
present on premises owned or controlled by the employer.

h. Actual or threatened physical violence including, but not limited to, intimidation, overt
or subtle threats, harassment, stalking, or any form of coercion, except as may be
required of a peace officer in the course of his/her duties.

i. Possession or inappropriate use of drugs or alcohol on property owned or controlled by
the employer or while on duty or during an on-call status.

j. Possession, bringing, or aiding others in bringing unauthorized firearms, weapons,
hazardous biological material or chemicals, or other dangerous substances onto property
owned or controlled by the employer.

k. Violation of safety or health policies or practices, or engaging in conduct that creates a
safety or health hazard to other employees, the public, vendors, or him/herself.

. Dishonesty, including intentionally or negligently providing false information,
intentionally falsifying records, employment applications, or other documents.

m. Willfully or intentionally violating or failing to comply with the employer’s policies,
rules, regulations, and/or procedures.

n. Unsatisfactory work performance.

o. Failure to demonstrate professionalism, courtesy, tat, and discretion in all interactions
with coworkers, supervisors, and the public; use common sense discretion; remain safe,
socially moral, lawful, affective, adaptive, and efficient.

13 Forms of Disciplinary Action

a. Disciplinary action includes, but is not limited to, one or more of the following:
i.  Verbal warning (document time, date, and subject)
ii.  Written reprimand
iii.  Suspension (*See-note-belowy
iv.  Pay reduction
v.  Demotion

vi. Termination (Reference: Section D Public Hearing for Dismissed Employees
of Counties, Cities and Incorporated Towns and Unincorporated Towns)

b. An-Elected-Official, Dept—Head orSupervisor-department head who is intending to
administer disciplinary action of the above items B-He-£) /.3(a)(iii-vi) shall first consult

with the Ceunty Administrative Officer and/or Personnel Director ot—the—County
Manager before any action is takens-this-is-te-insure in order 1o ensure that all policies
and procedures have been followed correctly.

c. Employees’ signed copies of the above items section B-1—~a-H _I.3(a)(i-vi) must be
placed in employees master personnel file, and a copy provided to employees. The
discipline will remain_in the employee’s master personnel file for the following
durations or otherwise if specified in_a_collective bargaining agreement, and_in
accordance with records retention statutes. When the discipline is eligible to be removed

Page 2 of 7




from the master personnel file, the employee may submit a request in writing to the
Human Resources office for the file to be removed from that file. The Human Resources
office will have 30 days from receipt of the request to remove the discipline subject to
removal.

i. Verbal warning — 12 months;

ii. Written reprimand — 18 months,

iii. Suspension — 24 months;

iv. Pay reduction — permanent;

v. Demotion — permanent;

vi. Termination — permanent.

d. *Nete: FLSA Exempt employees are subject to the following rules regarding disciplinary
pay deductions and unpaid suspensions:

i.  Pay deductions may only be made in cases of violations of safety rules of
major significance, including those rules related to the prevention of serious
danger in the workplace or to other employees. An example would be
violating a rule that prohibits smoking around flammable material.
Deductions can be made in any amount.

ii.  Unpaid suspensions may be imposed for infractions of workplace conduct
rules, such as rules prohibiting sexual harassment, workplace violence, drug
or alcohol use, or for violating state or federal laws. The suspension must be
for serious misconduct, not for performance issues. Suspensions must be in
full-day increments.

iii.  Suspensions for performance issues must be made in full-week increments.

1.4 _Investigation

An investigation of any emplovee may be conducted in response to a complaint or allegation that
the employee engaged in activities that violated county administrative policies. The investigation
will be performed in accordance with Policy 1000 Investigations of Alleged Misconduct.

1.5 Due Process

Unless designated otherwise in_a _contract or collective bargaining agreement, prior to taking
disciplinary action involving suspension reduction in pay, demotion, or termination against any
regular an _employee, the employer will take action intended to ensure that the employee is
afforded due process. Due process in regard to employment-related disciplinary action includes,
among other actions, making certain the employee is provided notice of the reason for the
disciplinary action and is given the opportunity to provide a response to the proposed
disciplinary action prior to an appropriate supervisor making a final decision regarding the
disciplinary action.

Page 3 of 7




A. VWritten Notice of Intent to Discipline

Unless_designated otherwise in a contract or collective bargaining agreement, in Ia
situations where the proposed disciplinary action involves a suspension, a reduction in
pay, a demotion, and/or termination, written notice of the proposed disciplinary action
will be hand-delivered or sent certified mail to the employee. The notice will include the
following information:

1. The nature of the disciplinary action proposed;
2. The effective date of the proposed disciplinary action;

3. A statement of the proposed disciplinary action with documentation, statements,
and/or other evidence supporting the proposed disciplinary action;

4. A statement advising the employee of his/her right to file a written response, or to
submit a written request for a pre-disciplinary conference with the Personnel
Director and/or Administrative Officer within five«5)-work days of receipt of the
notice of proposed disciplinary action; and

5. A statement that the employee’s failure to file a written response or request a pre-
disciplinary conference in a timely manner, or to appear at the pre-disciplinary
conference after requesting such, will constitute a forfeiture of the employee’s
rights to any further appeal. (Reference: Section B-1.6 Public Hearing for

Dismissed Employees of Counties-Cities-and-Incorperated-Towns-and
UnineorporatedTowns-Pursuant to NRS)

B. Employee Review of Allegation and Evidence

If the regular employee requests, s’he will be given the opportunity, as soon as practical,
to review the documents or other evidence, if any (except for eonfidential-and atforney-
client privileged documents), on which the proposed disciplinary action is based. If the
employee requests, the employer—Administrative Officer and/or Personnel Director will
provide a copy of the documents used to support the proposed disciplinary action,
including names of witnesses.

The Administrative Officer _and/or Personnel Director _may choose to restrict the
employee to “in-camera’ (in_chambers) review only, in which s/he may review the
documents _under close supervision of the Administrative Officer and/or Personnel
Director, or his/her designee, may be allowed to take notes, but may not be allowed to
photocopy, photograph, video, record, duplicate, or_otherwise keep the documents or
materials. The employee may have up to two representative present during the review
and the representative(s) may review the documents with the employee, as allowed by the
employee, under the same restrictions.

C. Pre-Disciplinary Conference Prior-to-Implementation

When the regwlar—employee requests a conference after receipt of the proposed
disciplinary preeess—action, but prior to any disciplinary action being imposed, the
Personnel Director and/or Administrative Officer will schedule a meeting with the
employee and his/her representative(s) (if the employee requests a representative(s) be
present) and the department head in a timely manner to review the reason for and basis of
the proposed disciplinary action. At this conference, the employer-department head and

Page 4 of 7




the Administrative Officer and/or Personnel Director will also provide the employee with
an opportunity to present relevant information which may impact the nature or severity of
the proposed disciplinary action.

The pre-disciplinary process is intended to provide the employee with an opportunity to
present a written or oral response to the department head and the Administrative Officer
and/or Personnel Director after _having the opportunity to review the supporting
materials and prior to_imposition of any recommended discipline. The employee must
consider the following:

1. The response is not intended to be an adversarial or formal hearing;

2. Although the emplovee may be represented by one or more uninvolved
representative_and/or by legal counsel, the response is not designed to be
accommodate the presentation of testimony or witnesses;

3. The employee may suggest that further investigation could be conducted or the
employee may offer any additional information or mitigating factors for the
department head and the Administrative Officer and/or Personnel Director to
consider;

4. [n the event that the Administrative Officer and/or Personnel Director elects to
cause further investigation to be conducted, the employee will be provided with
the results prior to the imposition of any discipline;

5. The employee may, thereafter, have the opportunity to further respond orally or in
writing to the department head and the Administrative Officer and/or Personnel
Director on the limited issues of information raised in any subsequent materials.

D. Implementation of Discipline

No later than five—+5)-work days from receipt of the employee’s written response or
conclusion of the pre-disciplinary conference, the PRersonnel—Director—andior
Administrative—Officer department head, after consultation with the Administrative
Officer and/or Personnel Director, will issue a written decision to the affected employee.
The written decision will inform the employee that:

1. The proposed disciplinary action will be implemented; or

2. The proposed disciplinary action will be modified, with an explanation; or
3. The proposed disciplinary action is rescinded, with an explanation; or
4

That additional time is needed for the emplover to review new evidence and/or to
interview additional witnesses brought forth by the employee during the pre-
discivlinary conference [see section (C) Pre-Disciplinary Conference].

Nothing in _this policy, regardless of whether discipline is or_is not administered, shall
preclude or prevent the department head or the Administrative Officer and/or Personnel
Director from requiring the subject employee to undergo additional training and
professional_development, participate in_an Employee Assistance Program (EAP) to
address job-related matters and consistence with business necessity, or undergo follow-
up or ongoing consultation with the Human Resources office or other employee
improvement program_that _is_intended to _correct and improve employee behavior or

performance.

Page 5 of 7




E. Resignation or Retirement Prior to Discipline

In the event that the accused employee tenders a written resignation or notice of
retirement prior to the imposition of discipline, it shall be noted in the file. The tender of
a resignation or retirement by itself will not serve as the grounds for the termination of
any pending investigation or discipline.

F. Appeal

1. The affected regular—classified employee may appeal the disciplinary action to the
County Manager by filing a written appeal with the Personnel Director and/or
Administrative Officer within five€5) work days of the effective date of the
disciplinary action.

In the event that a conflict of interest exists with the County Manager in the case
involving discipline, the Personnel Director and/or Administrative Officer will
seek a qualified County Manager or City Manager from an outside jurisdiction,
preferably a county with reasonably similar staff numbers and other
organizational characteristics to Storey County, located in the State of Nevada, to
serve as the appellate.

2. The written appeal must state the basis of the appeal and contain a specific
admission or denial of each of the material statements in the decision. If an
employee fails to file a written appeal conforming to these requirements within
the-preseribed-time limit 5 work days as shown in subsection (1) above, s/he is
deemed to have waived the right to appeal. (Reference Section B-1.6 Public
Hearing for Dismissed Employees

and-UninecorperatedTowns-Pursuant to NRS. )

3. After an the employee has submitted a timely appeal to the Personnel Director
and/or Administrative Officer, the Personnel Director and/or Administrative
Officer will set a date for a disciplinary appeal hearing. At such hearing, the
employee will have the right to be represented by an attorney or other
representative retained by the employee, to present evidence and argument in
response to the disciplinary action, and to question and cross-examine adverse
witnesses. The hearing may be conducted informally without conforming to the
formal rules of evidence and such informality of the hearing process shall not
invalidate the decision rendered. The County Manager will issue to the parties a

decision within 5 work days following such hearing. within—five-(5)-werk—days:

The decision of the County Manager is final and may only be appealed as
prov1ded for in a collective bargaining agreement or as prov1ded under NRS

1.6  Public Hearing for Dismissed Employees Pursuant to NRS of Counties;Cities-and

Page 6 of 7




In accordance with NRS 245.065, when an employee of a county other than a department head
or county manager who has been employed by the county for 12 or more months is dismissed
from employment, the employee may request within 15 days of the date of dismissal a written
statement specifically setting forth the reasons for the dismissal. Within 15 days of the date of the
request the employee so dismissed shall be furnished the written statement. Within 30 days after
receipt of the written statement, the dismissed employee may, in writing, request a public hearing
before the board of county commissioners to determine the reasonableness of the action. The
board of county commissioners shall grant the dismissed employee a public hearing within 15
days after receipt of the written request. At the public hearing, technical rules of evidence do not
apply. Such dismissed employee is not required to utilize the established pre-disciplinary
conference and appeal process in this policy before requesting a public hearing.

1.7 Administrative Leave During Disciplinary Proceeding

By notifying the employee in writing, the employer—Administrative Officer and/or Personnel
Director may place an employee (classified or unclassified) on administrative leave, with or
without pay pending an investigation of alleged misconduct or performance deficiencies, prior to
or during a disciplinary proceeding, or during the review of the employee’s response to a
proposed disciplinary action. The notice of administrative leave will include a statement that the
leave is not a disciplinary action. An employee placed on administrative leave without pay who
is later reinstated without disciplinary action being imposed will be reimbursed for any pay and
benefits lost during the administrative leave.

1.8 False Accusations

An employee who has been found to have intentionally filed a false report of wrongdoing may be
subject to discivline up to and including termination.

RESPONSIBILITY FOR REVIEW: The County Personnel Director and/or Administrative
Officer will review this policy every 5 years or sooner as necessary.

Page 7 of 7




Storey County Board of County

Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meetin;; date: Estimate of Time Required: 0-5 min.

Agenda Item Type: Consent Agenda

1.

2.

Title: For possible action, approval of Treasurer's Report for July 2018.

Recommended motion: Approve as part of the Consent Agenda.

Prepared by: Vanessa Stephens

Department: Treasurer Contact Number: 775.847.0969

Staff Summary: Report is attached.

Supporting Materials: See attached

Fiscal Impact: $0

Legal review required: No

Reviewed by:

Department Head Department Name: Treasurer

County Manager Other Agency Review:

Board Action:

[ 1 Approved [ ] Approved with Modification

[ ] Denied [ ] Continued




9V'€8Y'88E'T § BO'TIV'TS £9°06 § 90°EETV S Z6ZLSPT S OF'86S'ETZ § P0°L08'T S TSLT6'SS 61'896'€E$ BEWZL'99 S VE'BI'ET § TE'6ZS'8S § 69'9S0'EOE § OL'E6Y'60V § 97 /0V'S8Z §  IVLIOLANVED

- s - $ - s - s - $ - $ 151a Jd
- $ 1510 Xd
- $ - s - s - s - S - $ 1S1A XW
- $ - s - s - s - $ 151A 2d'Xd
s
95°990°v8 § S8OTIF'TS - $ 90'EETVS EVETSET S ZZVIZOT $ 9EvB § TeI8Z § ¢SZ81 § 6EBBL'E § DL LEG $ 9L'9TL'T § 95'990PT § LI'SET'BZ § 96'860°S $  DJ3ISNNIVIOL
swiediang
876657 $ 6615 $ 6'SST  $ 88'SLE $ IT€ $ TEOT  § £89 ¢ vELIT S €SPE $ TLT0T  $ L9L1S $ €6T€9 $ 10065 $ 6107/810¢
8TLW'TE $ 60'6SETS YULLOY S EVETSETS bE8E8's $ SZT8 § 660L2 $ S908T § SOTLOE § TZ'E06 $ SOPISZT § 68'BYSET $ YTO0S'LT $ S6'80SY $  HOlud WLiOL
6€'699 S 8T § LoLe 5 €80S $ 9968 S 890 S e S 791 $ 8617 S €78 S 8¢t S LPEl S 697S S LY'8ET S 8102/L107
68°£6L08 $ TLOPETS LOOKOY $ 09ZOV'ET S 8IBYL'6 $ LS08 § TSBIZ § TOGLT ¢ LOEKO'S § 86V68 § ET06S'T $ TWSAET § SSUIvbLT § svOLZTY S |eloigns
PSOIVIT  § 9Y06T S 9ETLS $ 69968'T $ TLBLET $ GETL ¢ 86LE § ZEST ¢ LEOSK  $ £LS9ZT  § 7E99E ¢ 898681 $ 9TBLLE $ ErLSTT $ L107/9102
SLYOY'IT $ 006t $ SO0LS $ VOE06T S 9SSLET § LETT $ 06LE  § 9TST $ SEBW S ST9TT  § 6vS9E $ SEPE8T $ ESVLSE $ 867006 S 910Z/5102
STPET'LS § 16'€S6 § 0LT98'T$ €06ES'6 $ 07S06'9 $ LOLS $ STO6T $ 6L9CT $ O0SSSI'T § /6€EE9 $ TLVER'T $ €96056  $ O0L99E07 $ 98°660T S STOZ/¥10¢T
St'6EL $ e $ 969t $ VITELT ¢ 1768 S vL0 $ 9T S ¥91 $ S8t $ 618 S TLET $ 987Ul $ 90'8L2 $ wua $ ¥107/€102
- $ €102/210¢
- $ TT0Z/110
- $ 1102/0107
- $ 0102/6002
- $ 600Z/800¢
YOSSISSY
06°9TV'VOE'T § - S 906 § - $ 6vY90'T § 8O'VBE'E0Z § 89TZLT$ 0Z'989°S$ L90BLES 66'SES'ED S 09OEL ST § 95°218'SS §  €T'066'882 § ES'09E'TBE § OE'S0E€°08Z2 S SIVIOL LHOd3W
- $ Paindas punjay
06'9TY'0ET § - $ 1906 $ - $ 6V'v90'T § BOVBE'EOZ § 89TTLTS OTIEY'S$ LOOBL'ES 66°SES'€9$ 090EL'ST § 95°218'SS § ET°066'88Z $ E€S09E'T8E $ O0E£'80E08Z ¢ Q3IUNDISIVIOL
00°'60T'L6Z'T $ - $ - $ - $ OESIV'TOZT § PLVIL'TS €5609'S$ ST'EIL'ES TQVET'EI$ T6ZbI'ST ¢ TT'SSS'SS $  £0969°487 § 98'bTT08E § ZvI6T'BLZ ¢ 6I/STIVLOL
ETar4 {40 2 VTBEY'9  § OTES $ E€ELT § TT8IT § €L6007 $ OTI6S $ v9OTLT $ Lv998'8 €€LV60T s $53ssy (erdads
v£'961°95CT $ S0LLE'S6T $ YSTIT S OTIEV'S S 96WVI'E$ 60°STZTI § TSTSOBT $ LSVYS'ES § 9S68L'8L7 & 98'vZe08E $ 60'SYELST S 6102/810¢
€TLITL $ - $ - $ - $ 6Vv90'T § 8896 $ v6'L $ 997 $ 6¥LT $ LT'TOE ¢ 698 $ SELST  $ OTVEE'T § LOSET'T ¢ 88'SI0‘C $  HOmdIviOoL
€9°LELY $ - s - $ - $ 8T6SY S TLEL9 $ 09§ $ ES8T $ 90TT S 6060 $ 2909 $ 006LT $ I8LT6 $ L9SETT  § SE'9S0°T $  e10z/L107 |BYOL
SS3SSY [eidads
8T'65¢ $ TLEL9 $ 09§ $ €S8T § 90TT ¢ 60607 $ 7909 $ 006LT § I8LT6 $ L9SET'T ¢ SE9SOT S 810Z/LT0T
09°'646' s T€S09 $ £L0°S6Z $ vee $ v18 $ EvS $ 80°26 $ LoLe $ SE'8L $ 8790V $ - $ €5°656 $ |eloqns
LELS6 $ €LY0T $ EVSII $ 860 $ LTt $ 81T S 969¢ $ (801 S LrIE $ TT'€91 s - $ LE'S8E S L102/9702 jel0L
ssassy [eloads
€LV0T $ EVSIT S 860 S L7¢ S 81C S 96'9¢ $ (80T $ LrIE $ IT'E91 S LE'S8E S £10z/9102
ETHOE'T $ 07'8€E $ 0T'Zst S V1T S 6L S 08¢ S L¥LY $ 96€T $ Tror $ (60T s - S BEVEY $  910Z/ST0Z e30L
§S3SSY |R1Dadg
ETVOE'T $ 0Z'8€E  § OT'ZST S PIT S 6lF $ 08¢ S Lviy S 96°€l S Irov $ (602 S 6E V6V S 9102/5102
(1] 1 S SLL $ 991 $ 700 S S00 $ v00 $ TS0 $ ¥10 S 6£0 $ o0zt $ €€°S S ST02/¥102
- $ ¥T0Z/€10T
- $ €102/210¢
- $ 210Z/1107
00°007 $ €9°%S S 8872 $ 070 $ €90 $ 1o S ETL [ ar4 $ 809 S 0S1E $ oL S 110Z/0T0¢
- S 0102/600¢
- $ 6002Z/8007
- S 8002/L002
vioL %TU/V  LWAYNO  %9¥/V  SIIIYNI  HIW3I/3ui HLNOA JOVANI  GIWaNI avis nov dvd aa HdS dO HDS aro 1SNani TvH3INID YIUNSYIYL
S91 9059€-100 HOTYE-TO0 100 0sz 100 (134 010 oLt 090 091 oSt 00S-100 100

8107 Atnr




00’ 00° 00° 00 00" 00" 00° 00" DNIQTIOH SEXYI AFANDIAS 006
00° 00° 00" 00 00° 00" 00° 00" ONIQTIOH SEXYL JdEINOESNN 008
-SL°80%°LZ6 00° 00" 00° 00" 00 00- -GL°80%'LE6 F¥I4 1D3L0dd TYLIAYD 082
-T0°Lv0 ‘888 00" 00" 00" T0°9%T'%1 -00°6%% T 00- -Z0"v¥L'006 aI¥ TUNLOW 0L
-€8°0%T LOT 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" -~€8°0%T'LOT ADNIOVAWT HAIL 092
-LE'TO09°900'% 00" 00" 00° £9°1Z€'0€E 6L°065°69T -81°6%L €8 ~T19°v9L'220'% LOIYLSIA F¥I4 052
-0g°8LE’LS 00° 00° 00" S8°TS6 'S 6v°1Z8'% -2T PSL'TT -ZS°L6t'SS ASOH Y¥3d40 S¥IIId 1€
-9L°8%L'28 00° 00° 00" S8 T¥L'IE 09°100°LLT -ZL 6%T°0CT -6 ZPE'TLT NOISSIWWOD WSI¥NOL DA 0€EZ
00°¥SS°Z8 00" 00" 00° 00" 89°0%6° L8 -00°T€0'6 TE¥Y9’E NOISSIWWOD I3A TZT
-L8°TL6'S89 00" 00" 00° 00° 00° 00" -L8°TL6'589 LOELOdd TIVY DA 0TT
-€0°8T¢ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" -€£0°81¢ aNNd 5AT8 TIVL S.JITYFAHS 012
-£8°66£°LS 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" -€8°66€°L8 SINVID TYd3Eadd 902
-¥%°999'698°¢ 00" 00" 00° 00° 06°€81°982 00" -v€°088'FST € MOVEAYd IHL 00T
LY ELS'PET 00" 00" 00" 00 00" -00°0S¢ -LY E€ZERET aN(d M¥Yd 061
00" 00" 00" 00° 00" 00" 00" [ LIN I¥L 681
-€¥°SZ6 8% 00" 00° 00° 00" 00°LET'T -0T'68L'¥F -€E ELT'SY aNOd L3N0D IDILSAL LST
-£8°108°0T 00" 00" 00" 00" LB E¥S €T -IS°LT6'S -6T1°8Z%'8T LNIQIDDVY INIDIANI S8T
-Z8°'%E6'6% 00" 00- 00" 00° 00°SOT'T -00°8%T'T -Z8°168'6% L3N0D IDIULSIA 08T
-S99°LPTTIROT 00" 00" 00" 00" 06°%99 652 -80°Z8T %P1 -LETOEL'IST'T AIVLS 0LT
-99°€ZS'TTIT 00" 00" 00" 00" 00°59Z°92 -80°150°'2 -8¥ LEL'IET aNNd ADOTONHDEL S91
-6E°LTS 2L 00" 00" 00" 00" 6€°0€S'P -Z£°625'8S -9%°8TS'8T LE3a TOOHDS 091
-98°598'8LE 00" 00" [ 00" €E6LY T -69°155°¢€0¢ -05°t6L'66 TTOOHDS 0ST
-00°0L 00" 00" 00° [l 00°0¢€ -00°0% -00°09 LIN0D 9N¥a 0v1
-1€°60Z2°€90°¢€ 00" 00° 00" 00" 6%°985°28S -00°289°19S -08°€TT'¥80°¢€ 0D¥vYd STTIM ANOd wasn SE€T
-ST VPSS LLY 00" 00" -00°000°T Y6 LLSOT ¥S°8€6 8T -zereotT’ZE -TE"LS6'ELY YAMES HATAIQ YINIDYIIA O€T
00° 00" 00" 00° 00" 00" o0 00° ALID WINIDYIA A0 NMOL 0ZT
-00°099 00" 00" 00" 00° 00" 00" -00°099 TIIH dT09 40 NMOL 01T
-00°000°000°T 00" 00" 00" 00° 00" 00" -00°000000°T NOIIVZITIIGYLS 00T
-00°TZ6°99¢’T 00" 00" 00° 16°€¥9°02 6E° LBV ZT -06°27Z6°'8S -0% 6ET'TSE’T WALSXS ¥ALYM 060
-90°TST'¥6T’'C 00" 00" 00" 00" 00’ -25°895'82 -¥5°285'S91'¢C aNNd FANLDAALSVIINI 080
-SE°6ET'8S6 00° 00" 00°000°'T 00" Ty T0E’'68S -T0"€€v’€T -9L7L00°STS T SLOELOEd TYLIAYD 040
-99°02%'6€9 00° 00" 00" 00" 00 -¥€°899°6T -2€°ZSL 619 NOILISINODV INIWAINOE 090
00°STIZ ‘€Y 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00°STZ’'€¥ dIIAYES 050
-LZ°9L8'%8 00" 00" 00 [l 00" 00"’ -LZ°9L8'%8 IV TYLOW S%0
00° 00" 00" 00" 00° 00" 00 00" LOIVLSIA FYIA 0F0
00" 00" 00" 00° 00° 00" 00" 00" ADNEDYAWH FJIA S€0
¥5°6v9°66 00" 00" 00° 00" 00" 00" Y5 6%9°66 314 0€0
-9%°998 00" 00" 00" 00" 90 LET -90°LET 9% 99L NOILNLILSEA %20
-SE€ €E8'6%S 00° 00° 00" SO°LEY'ET £€°¥¥%6 ‘0€ -$9°88T'T8 -80°92T €19 Savoyd 020
00" 00 00" 00" 00" 00" 0o’ 00" X¥L- FONVLSISSY LNIDIANI STIO
-%1°S0%’'88% 00° 00° 00" 00° 9%°021'% -6T1°896'¢ -1%°LS5'88% TYOIAEW INIDIANI 0TO
9Z° TT6°19T 00° 00" 00°SST 98°855°L¥L SE°0S0'8S9°C -8T ZS9'6HL'E -LL'00Z'P6D TRIINID T0O
00°00¢ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00°00C JOSSASSY  HSYD ALIEd 506
00°000°2C 00" 00" 00° 00° 00" 00" 00°000°T JATHTHS HSYD ALLId %06
00°00T'T 00" 00" 00" 00° 00° 00" 00°00T‘T HSYD ALLAd €06
0L 6EY 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" [k -3 4 SNIOD d10 106
0L ¥68'8LT'8 00" 00" 00" 00"’ 00" 00" 0L P68 '8LT’'S INDODOY d4IDT AIVLS 961
05°Z0Z'6ST'L 00" 00" 00° 00" 00" 00" 0S°Z0Z'6ST L LEMIYW AENOW ODAVA STTAM T6T
6Z°T8¥%’SEL’'S 00" 00" -00°SST 0T 6LS'PLT’'T -66°02%°090°9 €8°ZIZ2°L69'S SSTETVELT 8 LNNODDOY DD 0D¥VYI STTAM 66T
00" 00" 00" 00" 00° 00" 00" 00" SETYS ALYAJ0dd V¥ 40 € 861
00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" SA¥YDD NNVE SSANISNT L6T
0L €28°S 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 0L €28’s ANVE NI HSYD S6T1
9%°229'LT 00" 00° 00" 00° 00" YL PSE’S z£°89C'6 ONIQTOH IdN0D IJIVLSIA 6T
00° 00" 00" 00° 00° 00 00" 00" HSYD Yasn 0OYvd STTEM €61

FDONYIVE ONIONE LOO SYHASNVIL NI SHHISNVUL SYFHONOA NANOL STTOFAYA SINIWASANGSIA SIJTIDTE QIYMEOS “'TWd NOILAI¥OSEA LOY
8T0T/L0 ¥OdI

LITHS ONIONV'IVE ATHLNOW

ONILNOODDY S YFINSYIAL

YHANSYIILL ALNNOD AZIOLS

65°87:ST 8T/€T/80 :uny

T obeq 00TZYL :ON 3z0day




T

abed

00° 05 81/90/L
€6 %1 8T1/90/L
9L°008 8T/90/L
00°00¢€ 8T/90/L
00052 81/90/L
€2 116 81/22/9
00°%06°'T 8T1/22/9
00°000‘2e 8T/22/9
00°00T 81/80/9
00°002 81/80/9
00°960°T 81/80/9
L9°999'T 81/80/9
00°26 81/80/9
¥Z 01 8T/80/9
06" €T 81/80/9
09" LLT 81/80/9
00°000°0T 8T/80/9
00°0¢€ 81/%2/S
80°9%%'1T 81/52/S
00°08%'T 81/SC/S
0Z° 8§ 81/s2/s
00°%2 8T/52/S
SE°G6 8T/LT/¥
¥6°91 8T/LT/¥
SE'EP 81/20/¢
00° 62 L1/22/21
LE TG LT/€T/0T
£€°22 LT/T0/6
¥8-€h LT/02Z/L
80°%2Z8'T LT/€0/¢€
0052 9T/60/CT
69 %29 9T/60/CT
LY 8ve’C 91/%1/01
00" 9% 91/91/6
00" %T 91/91/6
00°%¥E’C 91/20/6
€b '8 91/20/6
00" 9% 9T/20/6
29762 9T/61/8
€6°6T 91/22/L
6T°ST 9T/80/L
00°00T 91/80/L
AT 91/0t/9
00°T08 91/81/¢
80 %T S1/81/6
00°SL ST/%0/6
00" 8L ST/%Z/L
8T 06 ST1/92/9
50°98 ST/TT/9
00°06 ST/2T/9
SL6€ ST/LT/¥
16°91 ST/LT/%
00°09 ST/LT/%
€291 8T/%1/9
Jjunowuy 23eg Io2UpD
81/T€/L - 00/00/0
666666 UbnoIyL T #3109UD

syo9yDd butrpurising
DONILNNODODY SwdHINSYHIL
AINNOD AHIOLS

SHIANYD S.a3y

SYTIOHDIN ‘ONI¥VYZZVYI

ALID NOS¥YD 40 ALID
HYY0gdd ‘JdaaNdg

QLT ILNAWdOTHAHd SAY

NYAL VIdVD ‘NOSTIM
SAOEMOD ANOLSIWOL HHL
ADNIDY SOINY HTHL

SYYM NOIHNOd J0 SNVIHLIA
(DA)  HEDIAJOLSOd SO
SXA0EMOD HNOLSAWOL HHL
LD ALINAWWOD NIVMI MYUVKW
SNOISSHIAWI HAIILYAONNI
DAS NOILVISNVAL AILYIOdHU0D
DTT TIIWN dTI0D MDOLSWOD
dL7 INAWdOTAAZA SAY

DT ‘SIEMDIL ALIAILDY
NVHIVN ‘HILIHM

0D ATddNS VYAVAIN NIIISEM
¥dd AS JNYL DILdHES SIALVM
JHAINNAL ‘NIVDOW
JTJINNIL ‘ NVWAVHD

S HLIEM ‘NOSsdnr

ADVEL 'SILIND

VAVWYL ‘NYDIRW

¥ooHgdd ' NYQdor

YIDIY¥IVd % TNVYd 'SdIavE
qyvod ONIZVED YAYAAN
NOYVHS ‘quvyNidd

dd0D ONIVMDAYIL ALITIHANID
D17 HDILON LSHL

HSYHIWAN FTYSHTOHM 0DISOD
¥SIT ¥ LILODS ’‘NOSIAV
SNOISSHMANI SATLVAONNI
NYEd ‘ANOWAVH
SESIYAYHINA AVIAd NS
HISITED ¥ NNATO ‘NOIHDIFAT
SNOISSHIYAWT HAILVAONNI
or =@Idd09 ‘Ising

NOSVY[ ‘SNIMNMVH

a¥yvod ONIZVID VYAVAIN
YANOL ‘MOTIVH

AIYAHL 'HONXAI

ONI DIDOTHIOD

NOODYIY HIYVIW NNV ‘AVIIONW
VHLIAVL ‘NOSHOH

ONI 999 HIYHL

HONH ‘ILY0DAJHL

A¥dY¥eE ¥ VYANIT ‘¥Hd1d
NHOL ‘ENSTIANG

NHOL ‘AVdS

d¥HD ‘SNVAH

HYJ09d30 ‘JEANHC

IVd ‘NALILIHM

sweN 9s4oT1dwd/Iopusp
WoIg
woxg

9% :LC:ST

800¢0T
TSTSOV
9ZS00T
6S6¢0%
98200T
968%0%
106€0¥
ST9V0V
282807
SY8I0T
106€0¥
169%0%
ovee0T
LLYH0Y
L88EQY
G8200T
S92G60%
€050V
026101
080€0T
ze0e0?d
OLLEOY
950S0Y%
186%0V
629¢0V
88TSOV
LSTSOV
9692101
8TTSOV
¥S900T
8I8%0%
LyZTe0T
€99%07%
ovee0tT
LL8OOT
268¢€0¥%
£96%0%
ovee0l
9¢6%0¥
80670%
9821071
S68%0%
€L8P0Y
LLOEOY
L69V0Y
9eLYOY
8€6€0V
9L9Y0%
0L9YOY
28¢€¢e0¥
6T9%0¥
T29%0V
696€0%
9%6101

00 661
00 661
00 661
00 661
00 661
00 661
00 661
00 661
00 661
00 661
00 661
00 661
00 661
00 66T
00 661
00 661
00 66T
00 66T
00 661
00 661
00 661
00 661
00 661
00 66T
00 661
00 661
00 66T
00 66T
00 661
00 661
00 66T
00 661
00 66T
00 661
00 661
00 661
00 661
00 66T
00 66T
00 661
00 66T
00 66T
00 661
00 661
00 661
00 66T
00 661
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 661
00 661
00 66T
00 661

# uosasg beag ueg

[QWTL uny

8T/€T/80
zoLTad

zZ8¥%Z6 MAD
YEFC6 MO
96€zZ6 D
z8€z6 D
8LETE D
89€Z6 D
¥vEZ6 MO
€Y€Z6 AD
L6TZ6 D
96TZT6 D
88TZ6 D
0€TZ6 MO
9TTIZ6 D
16026 MO
060Z6 D
89026 D
86026 MO
£50Z6 D
TS0Z6 AD
05026 D
86616 D
TIS6T6 D
¥L8T6 D
8¥8T6 MO
T0%T6 D
LZTB06 D
¥0Z06 D
£6868 D
08€68 D
61188 D
¥ESLS MO
6€¥L8 D
L9698 D
€¥L98 D
8€L98 D
94998 XD
¥2998 MO
11998 AD
6¥%98 D
S6T98 D
€L098 D
12098 D
19458 D
66678 D
06€€8 D
0SZ€8 MO
L1628 D
16528 D
SLPZ8  AD
¥0¥Z8 MO
€L6T8 MO
LE6T8 D
ZT6T8 D
T9€9€ D
soauD di
23 uny

ON 3xodey




vz 62vy 8T/LZ/L
8% 658 81/LZ/L
00°0T%¥'T 8T/LT/L
2T LZS 8T/LZ/L
Z9°L6 8T/LZ/L
20 1IZS 8T/LZ/L
00°0§ 8T/LZ/L
SL°SLZ 8T/LZ/L
60°8¥%8 8T/LZ/L
00°655°9 8T/LZ/L
05 LEL 8T/LZ/L
2229 8T/LZ/L
LY 6% 8T/LZ/L
SET €Y 81/LZ/L
9L 06% 8T/LZ/L
€6 ¥¥e 8T/LZ/L
LO"LZT'9 81/LZ/L
£9° %S 8T/LZ/L
8% 658 8T/ET/L
8S°6%S 8T/€T/L
€6 9€L 9T/80/%
€S EPT'T ST1/60/0T
€L°0S S1/%1/8
TL°0T ¥T/S1/8
TT"980°LET :1e30l =dAL
09°¢8 8T/02/L
00°000'T 81/02/L
00°002 8T/0Z/L
00° 09 8T/0Z/L
00°201’2 8T/02/L
00°$99°T 81/0Z/L
00°005'2 8T/02/L
00°21 8T1/02/L
00° 0§ 8T/02/L
IP°09L°T 8T/02/L
9Z°9€8'2ST 8T/0Z/L
0S°€2¥% 81/0Z/L
ST 1€6'T 8T/02/L
00891 8T/0Z/L
05°0%6 8T/0Z/L
00°00S 8T/02/L
00252 81/0Z/L
ST 8%L 8T/02/L
00°52 81/02/L
00°S€T 81/02/L
00°00T 81/0Z/L
00°529 8T1/02/L
00°002 8T/90/L
00°%¥86°C 8T/90/L
00°26€‘1 8T/90/L
00°002 8T/90/L
00°%00°CT 8T/90/L
00°T0L 8T/90/L
Jjunowy 3IJeg HDayup
8T/1€/L - 00/00/0
666666 Ubnoiul T #209UD

ON
4 abeg

syoayD burpurising
ILNNODOVY S, dFINSYIAAL
ALNNOD AHIOLS

AHTIY ‘YANIAIFIYD

L DE¥D ‘SSHH

LZTZV# DOSSY ¥YHALHOIA HIIJ
SENA NOINN/HWDSAY
ONVINSNT I1dd

XYL ¥HIAVY SNI HSYM/AIAdNEI
0D SNI HAIT DIAIDVA

XYL YELAY DVYIAY/AEA dWH
N¥'1d SZT DOV¥'Td¥Y/aEd dWH
dWOD day¥ddHEg

(XYL-¥ALAY) dWOD QEIIHIAA
SZT "SNI HAIT TYINOTIOD
INIQIDOVY TYINOTOD

Od (QELINN) dNANG HI/TYINEQ
1SOd (dHH) dNANG dH/TVDIAIN
INQ) 1.7ad¥ 33 SNI IYINAJ
HH) dNAN9 dIAOTAWH/IYDIAIN
H3d dNiAnd AFXOTINA NOISIA
L DEYD ‘SSHEH

SENA NOINN/FAWDSAY
HONVANSNI HAIT

dNANg FIAXOTIWH/TVDIATN
SZT "SNI HAIT TYINOTOD
¥O/NOILDHTIOD HIA JAATHHAHS

Y7 TVINIWNOIIANA NIHLSAM
YANOIYOD 0D HOHSYM

ONI S¥00L ALID VINIDNVIA
DILDOA

D11 SA0EMOD HNOLSIMWOL HHIL
AATIIHS ‘AN¥EL

ESS0d dd¥AL ALNNOD AHF¥OLS
ONI dFINIADLIV SANYW INIVS
SHIANYD S.d=d

"ONI SLNAAT TIV
OILVSNIJWOD ADNIADY DITdnd
a OTIONY ‘INIVIAJ

AT 'SHDYNOSHAY NYWAH AZN
AIAVA ‘AVSANIT

LSNIVMS 3 HJJYOHL NOSADINH
LOTOS HNILTIASNOD HAILVIND
ONI AL XLINAWWOD MDOILSWOD
TYNOISSHIONd ® SSANISNd
qTVd ' LLANNHSG

HYJ0"dd ‘¥YIANHYG

¥98T ADHE IIATING D YITIAL
ONI SNDIS ANIJTY

(DA)  FDOIAAOLSOA SN
SA09MOD HENOLSHWOL HHI
AITIIHS ‘A¥YHEL

YSSENVA ‘SNAHAHLS

MAVW ' QH0JAIVLS

Iddd NOILVONAE YSWHY

sweN 29ioT1dwyg/I0pUsSA
woxg
woxg

9%:LZ:ST

9Tl
<11
105006
Z0%006
66€006
LOE006
£0€006
Z0€006
10€006
00€006
662006
102006
002006
621006
9ZT006
SC1006
LTTO006
¢0TO006
[
20006
€TT006
L0OTO06
102006
ST9006

LETEOT
068TO0T
£68¢0¥
£86€0%
106€0¥
YZ1S0¥
ZSe10¥
§6€£002
800€0T
122S0v
68520T
S68¢0¥
0v6v0Y
870G0%
800S0%
108%0%
099001
£€9%v00T
9LZSO¥
6S6€07
90¢S0¥
6LCS0V
S¥8TOT
T106€0¥
PC190V
TELPOY
8¥820%
€L2¢0T

00 661
00 661
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 661
00 661
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 661
00 661
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 661
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 661
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 661
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T
00 661
00 66T
00 66T
00 66T

# uosasg Dbog jueg

T dWTL uny

8T/€T/80
z9oL1ad

6679t dd
86%9¢ dd
L6v9E ¥4
96%9¢ ¥4
S6v¥9¢ ¥d
v6¥9¢ AdUd
£6%9¢ ¥4
c6v9¢ ¥4
T6¥9¢ ¥d
0o6¥9¢ ¥4
68%9¢ dd
88%9¢ Ad
L8V9E ¥4
98%9¢ dda
§8%9¢ ¥4
¥8%9¢ ¥4
£€8%9¢ dud
Z8%9¢ ¥d
8L¥9¢ ¥4
9L%9¢ ¥d
€T0S9€ ¥4
YLLYE ¥4
SO0LPE ¥4
TeZve ¥d
69926 D
999¢Z6 D
¥99C6 D
Z99¢Z6 D
§59Z26 D
¥99Z6 D
16926 MO
veoce AD
0€926 D
L2926 AD
§29C6 D
12926 D
60926 MO
€658C6 D
0LSZ6 AD
29926 D
09826 D
6¥sZ6 MO
cvsce  AD
¥S526 2D
6€£S8Z26 D
[ARTATED"to]
LTSZ6 D
0TSsC6 MAD
80826 D
¥0SsZ6 D
0826 D
£€8¥26 MO
# 3oeyp dr
: 93ed uny

tON 3xodsay




TIZT°¥65'092 :Te3ol

TIZ°%¥6S°09¢2 :Te301 jued
0T 805‘¢€T :Te305 odAL
6L°699 8T/LZ/L LIVAM 'ILIANEId T8CT 00 66T 0059¢ ¥4g
junouy 93ed o8y sweN 9skotdwug/Iopusp # uosasg bes ueg # 3ooyup di
8T/TIE/L - 00/00/0 woaa
666666 Ubnoayr T #309yD woxg
s3osYD Burpuelzsano
DNIINAODDOY SuwdTANSYIAL 9%:LTiST ¢ BWIL uny 8I/E€T/80 : =23eg uny

€ abed AILNNOD AHIOLS Z29LTagd :oN 3xoday



Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 8-21-18 Estimate of time required: 0 - 5

Agenda: Consent (X] Regular agenda[] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Business License First Readings -- Approval

2. Recommended motion: None required (if approved as part of the Consent Agenda) I move to
approve all first readings (if removed from consent agenda by request).

3. Prepared by: Melissa Field
Department: Community Development Telephone: 847-0966
4. Staff suymmary: First readings of submitted business license applications are nonmally

approved on the consent agenda. The applications are then submitted at the next
Commissioners’ meeting for approval.

S. Supporting materials; See attached Agenda Letter

6. Eiscal impact:
Funds Available: Fund: ' Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
____District Attomey
Department Name:
Other agency review:

9. Board action:
(] Approved [
(1 Denied {

] Approved with Modifications
| Continued

Agenda Item No.




Storey County Community Debelopment
Business E58

P O Box 526 - Virginia City NV 89440 » (775) 847-0966 * Fax (775) 847-0935 *mfield@storeycounty.org

) Licenging

To: Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s Office August 9,2018
Pat Whitten, County Manager Via email

Fr: Melissa Field

Please add the following item(s) to the August 21, 2018, COMMISSIONERS Consent Agenda:
LICENSING BOARD

FIRST READINGS:

BLOCKCHAINS MANAGEMENT, INC — General / 610 Waltham Way ~ Sparks, NV
INTERIOR SPECIALISTS, INC ~ Contractor / 10 Bunsen ~ Irvine, CA

SNVRE, INC - General / 6990 S. McCarran Blvd ~ Reno, NV

EL PAISANOS - General / 125 E 2™ Ave ~ Sun Valley, NV

ANTON PAAR USA, INC - General / 10215 Timber Ridge Dr ~ Ashland, VA

HEQWF P

Ec: Community Development Planning Department Sheriff’s Office
Commissioners’ Office Comptroller’s Office




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: August 21, 2018 Estimate of time required: 5 Minutes

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required [ ]

1. Title: Discussion/Possible Action to approve a contract between the Carson City and the
Storey County Fire Protection District for use of the Regional Fire Training Facility

2. Recommended motion: / move to approve the Regional Fire Training Facility Use Contract
between Carson City and the Storey County Fire Protection District and authorize the Fire
Chief to sign the contract.

3. Prepared by: Jeff Nevin
Department: Fire District Telephone: (775) 847-0954

4. Staff summary: This agreement is a yearly update and renewal from a previously signed
agreement. This agreement will allow the fire district to use the Regional Fire Training
Facility located at 2600 College Parkway in Carson City, NV. 89706 for specialized fire
training. This contract outlines terms for use and all associated fees as necessary. This has
been reviewed by the SCDA’s Office as well as Pool/Pact.

S. Supporting materials: Agreement is attached
6. Fiscal impact:

Funds Available: N/A Fund: __ Comptroller
7. Legal review required:
KL __ District Attorney
8. Reviewed by:
__JN__ Department Head Department Name: Fire District

County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved [
[] Denied [

Approved with Modifications
Continued

e L

Agenda Item No.




REGIONAL FIRE TRAINING FACILITY USE
CONTRACT No. 1819-016 Storey County Fire Protection District

This CONTRACT No. 1819-016, REGIONAL FIRE TRAINING FACILITY USE AGREEMENT,
is made by and between Carson City, a consolidated municipality, a political subdivision of the
State of Nevada, hereinafter referred to as the "CITY," and Storey County Fire Protection
District hereinafter referred to as the "USER."

1 CONTRACT TERM:

This Contract expires on June 30, 2019. This Contract may be terminated by either party with
or without cause by giving the other party thirty (30) calendar days written notice of the intent
to terminate and specifying the date upon which the termination will be effective.

2 NOTICE:

All notices or othér communications required or permitted to be given under this Contract shall
be in writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given if delivered personally in hand, by
e-mail, by telephonic facsimile, or by certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid
on the date posted, and addressed to the other party at the address specified below.

211 Notice to the USER shall be addressed to:

Storey County Fire Protection District
Jeff Nevin, Fire Chief

P.O. Box 603

Virginia City, Nevada 89440
775-847-0954 / Fax 775-847-0987
jnevin@storeycounty.org

212 Notice to the CITY shall be addressed to:

Carson City Purchasing and Contracts

Carol Akers, Purchasing and Contracts Administrator
201 North Carson Street, Suite 2

Carson City, NV 89701

775-283-7362/ FAX 887-2286

cakers@ecarson.org

For P&C Use Only

GL expires
AL expires
WC expires

Page 1 of 14 Revised 8/7/2018




REGIONAL FIRE TRAINING FACILITY USE
CONTRACT No. 1819-016 Storey County Fire Protection District
3 FIRE TRAINING FACILITY USE:

The USER shall have use of the FIRE TRAINING FACILITY located at 2400 College Parkway,
Carson City, Nevada, hereinafter referred to as the “FACILITY” during the times and dates
agreed upon by CITY and the USER.

The USER accepts all risk associated with the use of the FACILITY.

At the conclusion of the use, the CITY and the USER shall inspect the FACILITY to determine
its condition. Should there be any damage to the FACILITY beyond normal wear and tear by
the USER; the USER shall pay for the repair of the FACILITY.

Any lost, stolen, or damaged articles or equipment shall be the responsibility of the USER.

Valuables shall not be kept in the classroom or the lockers. Storage of items in lockers or
classroom is for duration of class only.

All locks on the lockers must be removed after completion of the class.

There are two (2) thermostats inside the building. Do not adjust the pre-set temperatures. One
of the thermostats is located in the office and it controls part of the classroom and the
bathrooms. The other thermostat is located in the large classroom and it controls part of the
classroom and the hall.

The USER is responsible for providing all dry erase pens, markers, flip charts, etc.
The FACILITY shall be vacated by the USER immediately upon notification by the CITY.
4 CLEANING OF FACILITY:

The USER shall be responsible for cleaning the FACILITY and returning it to a neat and
presentable condition.

If the FACILITY is left in an unacceptable condition as determined by the CITY’S personnel,
the CITY has the right to correct the condition and the USER agrees to pay for any costs
incurred.

The USER shall clean the classroom and bathroom areas after each class session and keep
the premises clean during use. Cleaning supplies are kept under the vanities or in the storage
room inside the utility room adjacent to the kitchen area.

Page 2 of 14 Revised 8/7/2018




REGIONAL FIRE TRAINING FACILITY USE
CONTRACT No. 1819-016 Storey County Fire Protection District

The following is a guide to be utilized when cleaning:

Classrooms: Hallway:
Counters/Cabinets/Trash Cans -Dust-mopped
-Wiped down -Damp-mopped
-Cleared off :
-Emptied Office:
Sinks -Carpets vacuumed
-Cleaned -Desks/cabinets cleaned
-No items left in sink
Bathrooms:
Floors
-Dust-mopped -Floors damp-mopped
-Damp-mopped -Counter tops wiped down
-Sinks/fixtures cleaned
Chairs/Tables -Showers cleaned
-Left in original classroom configuration -Toilets/urinals cleaned out
-Chairs and tables straightened -Lockers cleared out / cleaned

-Tables wiped off

Dry Erase Boards
-Cleaned

Movie Screens
-Kept in “up” position

5 BURN BUILDING:

A burn plan following NFPA 1403 Live Fire Burning must be submitted to the Carson City Fire
Department Training Captain and approved by the Carson City Fire Department Fire Chief two
(2) weeks prior to burn.

Agencies utilizing the burn building and the associated appliances are responsible for
providing properly trained operators. These operators must be approved by the Carson City
Fire Department.

Each USER shall provide documentation identifying the operators.

The USER is responsible for providing approved fuels (Class A and straw) for burning. The
fuels must only be used in the proper rooms identified for those specific fuels.

The USER is responsible for the proper cleanup of burn building/rooms. This includes the
tools required for cleanup.

Page 3 of 14 Revised 8/7/2018




REGIONAL FIRE TRAINING FACILITY USE
CONTRACT No. 1819-016 Storey County Fire Protection District

The USER must fully extinguish all fuels before leaving and the ashes must be placed into the
appropriate dumpster.

The USER will monitor ceiling temperatures using the exterior temperature gauge and will not
exceed 1000° F at ceiling height.

6 PROPANE PROPS:

Agencies utilizing the propane props must provide properly trained operators. Carson City Fire
Department approval is required for these operators.

The USER shall provide documentation identifying the operators.

The USER must report any problems with the propane props to the Carson City Fire
Department duty Battalion Chief immediately.

The USER must not utilize any propane prop that is not functioning properly.
The USER must re-fill the propane tank to original tank level.

7 FACILITY KEYS:

The USER will be required to pick up keys to the FACILITY from the Training Secretary,
located at Carson City Fire Department Station #51, on the date the FACILITY is rented.

The USER must return the keys to the Carson City Fire Department, Station 51, after the
completion of the training.

The USER shall secure the FACILITY at the conclusion of each day of training.
The USER must not allow any other entity or individual to have access to the keys.

Should the USER lose the keys, the USER agrees to pay the CITY two hundred fifty dollars
($250.00) for the cost of replacement.

8 SCHEDULE:

The USER must call the Training Secretary at 775-887-2210 extension 7148 to make
reservations.

The Carson City Fire Department will provide written confirmation of the date(s) and time(s)
within seven (7) calendar days after receipt of request.

Page 4 of 14 Revised 8/7/2018




REGIONAL FIRE TRAINING FACILITY USE
CONTRACT No. 1819-016 Storey County Fire Protection District

9 USER’S RESPONSIBILITIES:

The USER shall at all times enforce discipline and good order among its employees,
authorized volunteers, and any others performing work for the USER.

The USER is responsible for informing its employees, authorized volunteers, and any others
performing work for the USER about the risks associated with the use of the FACILITY and of
the conditions and restrictions.

The USER shall be responsible for maintaining a list of the trained individuals. Copies of their
training certificates shall be made avdilable to the Fire Department’s Training Division upon
request. The individuals shall provide supervision at all USER activities.

The USER agrees that only employees, authorized volunteers, and any others performing
work for the USER will be upon the FACILITY grounds during the training, and that once the
training is complete and the FACILITY is clean and set up for the following day, the
employees, authorized volunteers, and any others performing work for the USER will
immediately leave the premises.

The USER agrees that the FACILITY is only to be used for training purposes.

The USER agrees to be held responsible for the conduct of each of its employees, authorized
volunteers, and any others performing work for the USER, for their conformance with the
terms and conditions of this Contract.

10 CITY’S RESPONSIBILITIES:
The FACILITY will be maintained by the CITY staff.

Should circumstances require cancellation of the class; the USER will be given as much notice
as possible. Failure to comply with the cancellation will result in termination of this Contract.

The CITY reserves the right to authorize use of the FACILITY by other entities during dates
and times not assigned to the USER.

11 BASIS OF COMPENSATION:

The USER shall reimburse the CITY for the salaries of the CITY’s personnel utilized at the
FACILITY during the training.

The USER’s fee schedule will be determined by the Carson City Fire Department.
The USER shall pay:
11.1.1  $3,000 - Annual fee

11.1.2  $50 per day - Classroom usage only

Page 5 of 14 Revised 8/7/2018




REGIONAL FIRE TRAINING FACILITY USE
CONTRACT No. 1819-016 Storey County Fire Protection District

11.1.3  $75 per day - EVOPS

11.1.4  $75 per day - Draft pit

11.1.5  $75 per day - Haz-mat props

11.1.6  $100 per day - Tower

11.1.7  $100 per day - Burn building usage without burning
11.1.8  $150 per day - Confined Space Rescue

11.1.9  $150 per day - Grounds usage without classroom or burning in the burn
building

11.1.10 $200 per day - Burning outside of burn building

11.1.11  $200 per day - Entire facility usage without burning in burn building
11.1.12 $250 per day - Propane Props plus the current cost of fuel per gallon
11.1.13  $500 per day - Live burn in the burn building.

The fees are non-refundabile.

Fees will be placed into a specialized account for the direct operation, maintenance, and
capital replacement of the training facility. Individual fees paid throughout the year would cap
at $3,000.00.

12 INDEMNIFICATION:

12.1 To the extent permitted by law, including, but not limited to, the provisions of Nevada
Revised Statutes Chapter 41, each party shall indemnify, hold harmless and defend, not
excluding the other’s right to participate, the other party from and against all liability, claims,
actions, damages, losses, and expenses, including but not limited to reasonable attorney’s
fees and costs, arising out of any alleged negligent or willful acts or omissions of the
indemnifying party, its officers, employees and agents. Such obligation shall not be construed
to negate, abridge, or otherwise reduce any other right or obligation of the indemnity which
would otherwise exist as to any party or person described in this paragraph.

12.2 The indemnifying party shall not be obligated to provide a legal defense to the
indemnified party, nor reimburse the indemnified party for the same, for any period occurring
before the indemnified party provides written notice of the pending claim(s) or cause(s) of
action to the indemnifying party, along with:

(a) A written request for a legal defense for such pending claim(s) or cause(s) of action; and,

Page 6 of 14 Revised 8/7/2018




REGIONAL FIRE TRAINING FACILITY USE
CONTRACT No. 1819-016 Storey County Fire Protection District

(b) A detailed explanation of the basis upon which the indemnified party believes that the
claim or cause of action asserted against the indemnified party implicates the culpable
conduct of the indemnifying party, its officers, employees, and/or agents.

12.3 Subject to the limitations set forth in section 12.2, the indemnifying party must
reimburse the indemnified party’s reasonable costs and attorney’s fees incurred before it
provides indemnification.

12.4 The indemnifying party is not responsible for fees and costs incurred voluntarily by the
indemnified party after the indemnifying party has begun providing legal defense.

13 INDEPENDENT AGENCIES:

Nothing contained in this Contract shall be deemed or construed to create a partnership or
joint venture, to create relationships of an employer-employee or principal-agent, or to
otherwise create any liability for the CITY whatsoever with respect to the indebtedness,
liabilities, and obligations of the USER or any other party.

The USER shall indemnify and hold the CITY harmless from, and defend the CITY against,
any and all losses, damages, claims, costs, penalties, liabilities, expenses arising out of or
incurred in any way because of, but not limited to, the USER’S obligations or legal duties
regarding any taxes, fees, assessments, benefits, entittements, notice of benefits, employee’s
eligibility to work, to any third party, subcontractor, employee, state, local or federal
governmental entity.

Neither the USER nor its employees, agents, or representatives shall be considered
employees, agents, or representatives of the CITY.

14 INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

Unless expressly waived in writing by the CITY, the USER must carry policies of insurance in
amounts specified and pay all taxes and fees incident hereunto. The CITY shall have no
liability except as specifically provided in this Contract. The USER shall not use the FACILITY
before the USER has provided the required evidence of insurance to Carson City Purchasing
and Contracts, and the CITY has approved the insurance policies provided by the USER. Prior
approval of the insurance policies by the CITY shall be a condition precedent to any use of the
FACILITY under this Contract and the CITY’s approval of any changes to insurance coverage
during the course of use shall constitute an ongoing condition subsequent in this Contract. Any
failure of the CITY to timely approve shall not constitute a waiver of the condition.

Insurance Coverage:

14.1.1  The USER shall, at the USER’S sole expense, procure, maintain and keep in force
for the duration of this Contract the following insurance conforming to the minimum
requirements specified below. Unless specifically specified herein or otherwise agreed to by
the CITY, the required insurance shall be in effect prior to the use of the FACILITY by the

Page 7 of 14 Revised 8/7/2018




REGIONAL FIRE TRAINING FACILITY USE
CONTRACT No. 1819-016 Storey County Fire Protection District

USER and shall continue in force as appropriate until such time as the insurance is no longer
required by the CITY under the terms of this Contract.

14.1.2  Any insurance or self-insurance available to the CITY shall be in excess of and non-
contributing with any insurance required from the USER. The USER’S insurance policies shall
apply on a primary basis. Until such time as the insurance is no longer required by the CITY,
the USER shall provide the CITY with renewal or replacement evidence of insurance no less
than thirty (30) calendar days before the expiration or replacement of the required insurance. If
at any time during the period when insurance is required by this Contract, an insurer or surety
shalll fail to comply with the requirements of this Contract, as soon as the USER has
knowledge of any such failure, the USER shall inmediately notify the CITY and immediately
replace such insurance or bond with an insurer meeting the requirements.

General Requirements:

14.1.3 Certificate Holder: Each certificate shall list Carson City c/o Carson City
Purchasing and Contracts, 201 N. Carson Street Suite 3, Carson City, NV 89701 as a
certificate holder.

14.14  Additional Insured: By endorsement to the general liability insurance policy
evidenced by the USER, The City and County of Carson City, Nevada, its officers, employees
and immune contractors shall be named as additional insureds for all liability arising from this
Contract.

14.1.5 Waiver of Subrogation: Each liability insurance policy shall provide for a waiver of
subrogation in favor of the CITY.

1416  Cross-Liability: All required liability policies shall provide cross-liability coverage as
would be achieved under the standard ISO separation of insureds clause.

1417 Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions: Insurance maintained by the USER
shall apply on a first dollar basis without application of a deductible or self-insured retention
unless otherwise specifically agreed to by the CITY. Such approval shall not relieve the USER
from the obligation to pay any deductible or self-insured retention. Any deductible or self-
insured retention shall not exceed $5,000 per occurrence, unless otherwise approved by the
CITY.

14.1.8  Policy Cancellation: Except for ten (10) calendar days notice for non-payment of
premium, the USER or its insurers must provide thirty (30) calendar days prior written notice to
Carson City Purchasing and Contracts, if any policy will be canceled, non-renewed or if
coverage and /or limits reduced or materially altered, and shall provide that notices required by
this paragraph shall be sent by certified mail to Carson City Purchasing and Contracts, 201 N.
Carson Street Suite 3, Carson City, NV 89701. When available, each insurance policy shall be
endorsed to provide thirty (30) days’ notice of cancellation, except for ten (10) days’ notice for
non-payment of premium, to the CITY.

Page 8 of 14 Revised 8/7/2018




REGIONAL FIRE TRAINING FACILITY USE
CONTRACT No. 1819-016 Storey County Fire Protection District

14.1.9  Approved Insurer: Each insurance policy shall be issued by insurance companies
authorized to do business in the State of Nevada or eligible surplus lines insurers under
federal and Nevada Law, and having agents in Nevada upon whom service of process may be
made, and currently rated by A.M. Best as “A-VII” or better. CITY hereby accepts that USER is
a Member of Nevada Public Agency Insurance Pool (NPAIP) and that such coverage as
provided by NPAIP constitutes compliance with the requirements of this section 14 through
Section 16. USER will submit a Certificate of Coverage demonstrating the coverage limits
conforming to the required limits stated in Section 15 and 16.

14.1.10 Evidence of Insurance: the USER must provide the following documents to Carson
City Purchasing and Contracts, 201 North Carson Street Suite 3, Carson City, NV 89701:

14.1.10.1 Certificate of Insurance: the USER shall furnish City with a certificate(s) of
insurance, executed by a duly authorized representative of each insurer, showing compliance
with the insurance requirements set forth herein The Acord 25 Certificate of Insurance form or
a form substantially similar must be submitted to Carson City Purchasing and Contracts to
evidence the insurance policies and coverages required of the USER.

14.1.10.2 Additional Insured Endorsement: An Additional Insured Endorsement (CG20 10
or C20 26), signed by an authorized insurance company representative, must be submitted to
Carson City Purchasing and Contracts to evidence the endorsement of the CITY as an
additional insured per Subsection 14.3.2.

14.1.10.3 Schedule of Underlying Insurance Policies: If Umbrella or Excess policy is
evidenced to comply with minimum limits, a copy of the Underlyer Schedule from the Umbrella
or Excess insurance policy may be required.

14.1.11 Review and Approval: Documents specified above must be submitted for review
and approval by Carson City Purchasing and Contracts prior to use of the FACILITY by the
USER. Neither approval by the CITY nor failure to disapprove the insurance furnished by the
USER shall relieve the USER of the USER’S full responsibility to provide the insurance
required by this Contract. Compliance with the insurance requirements of this Contract shall
not limit the liability of the USER or its sub-contractors, employees or agents to the CITY or
others, and shall be in addition to and not in lieu of any other remedy available to the CITY
under this Contract or otherwise. The CITY reserves the right to request and review a copy of
any required insurance policy or endorsement to assure compliance with these requirements.

15 COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE:

The USER shall maintain commercial general liability (CGL) and, if necessary, commercial
umbrella insurance with a limit of not less than $1,000,000 each occurrence.

Minimum Limits required:
15.1.1  Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00) - General Aggregate
15.1.2  One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) - Each Occurrence

Page 9 of 14 Revised 8/7/2018




REGIONAL FIRE TRAINING FACILITY USE
CONTRACT No. 1819-016 Storey County Fire Protection District

15.1.3  CGL insurance shall be written on ISO occurrence form CG 00 01 04 13 (or a
substitute form providing equivalent coverage) and shall cover liability arising from premises,
operations, products-completed operations, personal and advertising injury, and liability
assumed under an insured contract [(including the tort liability of another assumed in a
business contract)].

15.1.4  City and County of Carson City, Nevada, its officers, employees and immune
contractors shall be included as an insured under the CGL, using ISO additional insured
endorsement CG 20 10 or CG 20 26, or a substitute form providing equivalent coverage, and
under the commercial umbrella, if any.

15.1.5  This insurance shall apply as primary insurance with respect to any other insurance
or self-insurance programs afforded to City There shall be no endorsement or modification of
the CGL to make it excess over other available insurance; alternatively, if the CGL states that
it is excess or pro rata, the policy shall be endorsed to be primary with respect to the additional
insured.

15.1.6 Not used.
16 BUSINESS AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY INSURANCE:

Minimum Limit required:

The USER shall maintain automobile liability and, if necessary, commercial umbrella liability
insurance with a limit of not less than $1,000,000 each accident for bodily injury and property
damage.

Such insurance shall cover liability arising out of owned, hired, and non-owned autos (as
applicable). Coverage as required above shall be written on ISO form CA 00 01, CA 00 05,
CA 00 25, or a substitute form providing equivalent liability coverage.

The USER waives all rights against City and its agents, officers, directors and employees for
recovery of damages to the extent these damages are covered by the automobile liability or
other liability insurance obtained by USER pursuant this Contract.

17 WORKERS’ COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYER’S LIABILITY INSURANCE:

17.1 The USER shall provide proof of worker's compensation insurance as required by
Nevada Revised Statutes Chapters 616A through 616D inclusive and Employer’s Liability
insurance with a minimum limit not less than $1,000,000 each accident for bodily injury by
accident or $1,000,000 each employee for bodily injury by disease.

17.2 Not used.

18 COMPLIANCE WITH LEGAL OBLIGATIONS:

Page 10 of 14 Revised 8/7/2018




REGIONAL FIRE TRAINING FACILITY USE
CONTRACT No. 1819-016 Storey County Fire Protection District

The USER shall procure and maintain for the duration of this Contract any state, county, city,
or federal license, authorization, waiver, permit, qualification or certification required by statute,
ordinance, law, or regulation to be held by the USER to provide the goods or services of this
Contract. The USER will be responsible to pay all government obligations,_including, but not
limited to, all taxes, assessments, fees, fines, judgments, premiums, permits, and licenses
required or imposed by law or a court. Real property and personal property taxes are the
responsibility of the USER in accordance with Nevada Revised Statutes 361.157 and 361.159.
The USER agrees to be responsible for payment of any such government obligations not paid
by its subcontractors during performance of this Contract. The CITY may set-off against
consideration due any delinquent government obligation.

19  WAIVER OF BREACH:

19.1 Failure to declare a breach or the actual waiver of any particular breach of this Contract
or its material or nonmaterial terms by either party shall not operate as a waiver by such party
of any of its rights or remedies as to any other breach.

20 SEVERABILITY:

If any provision contained in this Contract is held to be unenforceable by a court of law or
equity, this Contract shall be construed as if such provision did not exist and the
nonenforceability of such provision shall not be held to render any other provision or provisions
of this Contract unenforceable.

21 ASSIGNMENT/DELEGATION:

To the extent that any assignment of any right under this Contract changes the duty of either
party, increases the burden or risk involved, impairs the chances of obtaining the performance
of this Contract, attempts to operate as a novation, or includes a waiver or abrogation of any
defense to payment by the CITY, such offending portion of the assignment shall be void, and
shall be a breach of this Contract. The USER shall neither assign, transfer nor delegate any
rights, obligations or duties under this Contract without the prior written approval of the CITY.

22 PROPER AUTHORITY:

The parties hereto represent and warrant that the person executing this Contract on behalf of
each party has full power and authority to enter into this Contract. The USER acknowledges
that this Contract is effective only after approval by Carson City Purchasing and Contracts and
only for the period of time specified in this Contract. Any use of the FACILITY by the USER
before this Contract is effective or after it ceases to be effective are performed at the sole risk
of the USER.

23  GOVERNING LAW; JURISDICTION:

This Contract and the rights and obligations of the parties hereto shall be governed by, and
construed according to, the laws of the State of Nevada, without giving effect to any principle
of conflict-of-law that would require the application of the law of any other jurisdiction. The
USER consents and agrees to the jurisdiction of the courts of the State of Nevada located in
Carson City, Nevada for enforcement of this Contract.

Page 11 of 14 Revised 8/7/2018




REGIONAL FIRE TRAINING FACILITY USE
CONTRACT No. 1819-016 Storey County Fire Protection District

24 ENTIRE CONTRACT AND MODIFICATION:

This Contract and its integrated attachment(s) constitute the entire Contract of the parties and
such are intended as a complete and exclusive statement of the promises, representations,
negotiations, discussions, and other Contracts that may have been made in connection with
the subject matter hereof. Unless an integrated attachment to this Contract specifically
displays a mutual intent to amend a particular part of this Contract, general conflicts in
language between any such attachment and this Contract shall be construed consistent with
the terms of this Contract. Unless otherwise expressly authorized by the terms of this Contract,
no modification or amendment to this Contract shall be binding upon the parties unless the
same is in writing and signed by the respective parties hereto and approved by Carson City
Purchasing and Contracts. Conflicts in language between this Contract and any other
agreement between the CITY and the USER on this same matter shall be construed
consistent with the terms of this Contract. The parties agree that each has had their respective
counsel review this Contract which shall be construed as if it was jointly drafted.

Page 12 of 14 Revised 8/7/2018




REGIONAL FIRE TRAINING FACILITY USE
CONTRACT No. 1819-016 Storey County Fire Protection District

CARSON CITY CITY'S LEGAL COUNSEL

Chief Financial Officer District Attorney

Attn: Carol Akers, Purchasing and

Contracts Administrator | have reviewed this Contract and approve
201 North Carson Street, Suite 2 as to its legal form.

Carson City, Nevada 89701
Telephone: 775-283-7362
Fax: 775-887-2286
cakers@carson.org

By: By:
Carol Akers Deputy District Attorney
DATED i DATED

| hereby concur with the initiation of this Contract and | certify that the USER will not be
given authorization to use the FACILITY until this Contract has been signed by
Purchasing and Contracts.

CITY’S ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT
Carson City Fire Department

Sean Slamon, Fire Chief

777 S. Stewart Street

Carson City, NV 89701

Telephone: 775-887-2210 Ext. 7722
Fax: 775-887-2209
sslamon@carson.org

By:

Sean Slamon, Fire Chief

DATED

Page 13 of 14 Revised 8/7/2018




REGIONAL FIRE TRAINING FACILITY USE
CONTRACT No. 1819-016 Storey County Fire Protection District

Undersigned says: That he/she is the USER; that he/she has read the foregoing Contract; and
that he/she understands the terms, conditions, and requirements thereof.

| further understand that | must not use the FACILITY until this Contract has been
signed by Purchasing and Contracts.

USER

Storey County Fire Protection District
Jeff Nevin, Fire Chief

P.O. Box 603

Virginia City, Nevada 89440
775-847-0954 / Fax 775-847-0987
jnevin@storeycounty.org

(Signature of the User)

DATE:

Page 14 of 14 Revised 8/7/2018




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 08/21/18 Estimate of time required: 15 min.

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [x]

1. Title: Discussion/Possible Action: (Continued from July 3 and August 3 2018, board meetings.)
Consideration of letters of interest and appointment of a planning commissioner to fill the
vacancy and serve the remainder of the term representing Precinct 1 Virginia City on the Storey
County Planning Commission.

2. Recommended motion: In accordance with the recommendation by staff, I [commissioner] motion to
appoint Jim Collins to fill the vacancy and serve the remainder of the term representing Precinct 1
Virginia City on the Storey County Planning Commission.

3. Prepared by: Austin Osborne
4. Department: Human Resources and Planning Telephone: 847-1144

5. Staff summary: Pursuant to Storey County Code 2.12 and NRS, the term of a planning
commissioner is four years. The incumbent on June 11, 2018, announced his need to retire from
the planning commission. The incumbent is in good standing with the county and his 23 years
of service on the planning commission was admirable and is highly appreciated. The Precinct 1
planning commissioner term expires December 31, 2020.The vacancy was posted according to
policy and NRS, and two letters of interest were received. Both applicants show an impressive
background and their interest in serving our community is appreciated. Based on qualifications
and experience, staff recommends the appointment of Jim Collins to serve on the planning
commission for the remainder of the term. A notice of appointment needs to be posted again
near the expiration of the term.

6. Supporting materials: Enclosures: (A) vacancy public posting; and (B) letters of interest.
7. Fiscal impact: None on local government.

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

8. Legal review required:
District Attorney

9. Reviewed by:
epartment Head Department Name:

Kﬂg‘@.ff‘,[,,_ ounty Manager Other agency review:

10. Board action:
[] Approved
[] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

[ En |
v bmacmansd

Agenda Item No.

Page 1 of 2




Enclosure A: Public Vacancy Posting

STOREY COUNTY PUBLIC NOTICE

PLANNING COMMISSIONER POSTING
Precinct 1 (Virginia City)

Position: Storey County Planning Commissioner to represent Precinct] (Virginia City).
All interested parties must live within this voting district. Incumbent Planning Commissioner is eligible to
request reappointment. The Planning Commission is an advisory body to the Board of County
Commissioners. It is responsible for directing the short- and long-range growth and development of the
county through maintenance and implementation of the county master plan, zoning ordinances, and other
applicable land-use policies. It is composed of seven commissioners who serve two or more times per
month on the body and who are compensated pursuant to NRS 278.040. Each commissioner is appointed
by the Board of County Commissioners to serve at its pleasure for a four year term with possible re-
appointment following expiration of the term.
Preferred Qualifications: A Planning Commissioner’s primary duty is to make land-use decisions that
are consistent with the policies and plans formally adopted by the Board of County Commissioners.
Therefore, the first priority of a Planning Commissioner is to have strong decision-making skills and
develop knowledge of county policies and applicable Nevada Revised Statutes. It is not necessary to have
training in the fields of planning, architecture, law, civil engineering, geology, economics, or
demography; these are skills that are available to the commissioner from staff, consultants, and
applicants. The Planning Commissioner’s job is to weigh input given in staff reports and other
professional reports, meeting testimonies, and other correspondence. A Planning Commissioner is like a
judge who renders decisions based on the testimony of experts and others who appear as witnesses in a
trial. Minimum qualifications of a Planning Commissioner include: a willingness and ability to research
and report on issues, programs, and policies related to local land-use matters; ability to attend afternoon
and night meetings on a regular basis; ability to sustain harmonious working relationships with
commission members, the Board of County Commissioners, staff, residents, applicants, and the public;
ability to act within the ethical standards set forth by NRS and NAC; and willingness to expand
knowledge related to land-use planning. The new-appointee must successfully pass a criminal background
investigation.
Letter of Interest: All interested parties must submit a letter of interest showing qualifications and reason
for applying for the appointment. An official job application is not necessary.
Closing Date: Letters of interest (originals) must be received by the Storey County Human Resources
Office, Storey County Courthouse, 26 South “B” Street (P.O. Box 176), Virginia City, NV 89440 by
5:00 p.m., Monday, June 25, 2018. Please contact 775.847.0968 for further questions.
Appointment Date: The Board of County Commissioners will consider letters of interest at its July 3,
2018 regularly scheduled meeting. Applicants may be asked to speak and should attend.
Storey County is an Equal Opportunity Employer. Posting dates: 06/11/18 - 06/25/18

Page 1 of 1




Custom [Homes, Additions & Garages
NSCL #52058, |_imit$500,000

198 N St Virginia ( ity NV 894140
FPoPox 1065 Virginin (;it”, NV a9440
Fhone: 775-847-752%

Coll 775-720-8010

Viax: 775-847-7524

June 20, 2018

Storey County Human Resources Office
Storey County Courthouse

26 South "B"

P.O. Box 176

Virginia City, NV 89440

Dear Sir or Madam;

| should like to express my interest in the position of Storey County Planning Commissioner, representing
Precinct 1. | have lived and worked in Storey County for more than 25 years. | believe | would be an asset
to the Board of Commissioners and to the citizens of our community by bringing an understanding of the
issues that builders and homeowners come across.

My knowledge and experience over the past 17 years as a licensed general contractor in Virginia City
gives me the insight and commitment to help make our community safer and a better place to live and
work.

| would appreciate being considered for the position of Storey County Pianning Commissioner, allowing the
opportunity to contribute to bettering our community.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely, . -
<" JimCo

llins




! SRV E
Paul A. Kvam ,..(\1
P.O. Box 1159

i! i Jun 12 2018
8 South F Street i 8
Virginia City, BV 89440

Home Phone: 775-847-7177
Cell Phone: 775-813-7778
Storey County Human Resources June 14, 2018
26 South B Street
P.0.Box 176

Virginia City, NV 89440

Re: Planning Commissioner-Precinct 1

Dear Board of Commissioners,

| would like to apply for the position of Planning Commissioner-Precinct 1. I live in Precinct 1 at 8 South F
Street, Virginia City, aka the Crooked House. | have resided at this address with my wife since late May,
2002. | have never been arrested, and I’m drug-free, and seldom drink (never to excess). I've aiways
been registered to vote and rarely miss an election.

1 am applying for this position for the following reasons:

1. My dedication to public service and at this point of my life, Storey County.

2. Since I'm retired from state service, | have the time for the position.

3. Iwould like to learn more about the planning process in local government. While at the
PSC/PUC and while conducting pro-bono work with the natural gas project for the Comstock, |
approached the field of government planning for utility service, but never did this area of work.

4. I'mobjective and balanced in my decision-making process, largely due to my experience at the
PSC/PUC and working in law enforcement. There are always at least two sides to every story.

5. - | have extensive experience in interpreting statutes, rules, and regulations.

Please contact me if you have any questions or need any information.

Sincerely,




Education

Experience

01/07-06/09

Paul A. Kvam
P.O. Box 1159, No. 8 So. F Street
Virginia City, Nevada 89440

Home (775) 847-7177
Cell (775) 813-7778

B.S. Degree in Accounting
University of Nevada - Reno
Graduated - May 1981

M.S. Degree in Administration of Justice
San Jose State University - San Jose, CA
Graduated - August 1979

B.S. Degree in Administration of Justice
San Jose State University - San Jose, CA
Graduated - May 1972

Certificate of Course Completion in Law Enforcement
Butte Community College - Durham, CA
Graduated - May 1970

04/13-Current Utility Analyst

Storey County Government
Virginia City, NV

Unpaid Position

In this position, | am leading the effort to bring natural gas service

to the Virginia City and Gold Hill area. | represent Storey County
government in meetings with the Public Utilities Commission, Southwest
Gas, the Nevada Legislature, and other entities.

| work directly for Storey County Manager, Pat Whitten

Financial Analyst

$72,000/Year

Tariffs and Compliance Division, Public Utilities Commission

Carson City, NV




12/96-01/07

07/95-12/96

1/86-7/95

At the PUC, | conducted audits and financial investigations as an
independent advisor to the Commission. My work was summarized

in the form of affidavits, prefiled testimony, and testimony in open

and closed hearings. | have testified many times on a wide variety of

utility issues during my twelve years with both the PUC and its predecessor,
the Public Service Commission.

Auditor 1! $62,000/Year
State Dairy Commission, Reno, NV

Telephone: 775.688.1211

In my current position, | travel to licensee locations in the
western US to conduct audits with companies in the dairy
business. The audits | conduct consist of revenue collection
and cost audits of businesses in the dairy business.

Audits | conduct include cost of service analysis
of licensee operations and products for sale.

Formal workpapers are prepared for every audit.
Supervisor: Mark French, Executive Director (Now Retired)
Telephone: 775.688.1211

Compliance Audit investigator || $46,000/Year

Employment Security Division
Reno, NV Field Office

Telephone: 775.688.2663

-——-Investigated Companies & Filed Claims for Compliance.
-—Collected Taxes, Seized and Froze Bank Accounts.
—--Serve Legal Documents.

-—-Investigated Fraudulent Identities.
--—-Conduct Business Background / Ownership Investigations.

Supervisor: Paul Barton

Staff Auditor $48,000/Year
Public Service Commission, Carson City, NV

Telephone: 775.687-6001




10/81-1/86

05/75-10/81

05/74-05/75

Personal:

-—Audited Books and Records of Utility Companies.
---Conducted Efficiency and Prudence Studies.
-—-Investigated Utility Practices and Actions.

Supervisor:  Phil Williamson ( Now Retired)

Investigator $30,000/Year
State Gaming Control Board, Carson City, NV

——-Conducted Background and Financial Investigations.
---—-Audited Books and Records of Gaming Applicants.

Fieid Agent $22,000/Year

Motor Carrier Division, Carrier Enforcement, Reno, NV

(Now NHP Trooper, This agency was merged into the Nevada Highway
Patrol).

This position was subsequently merged into the Nevada Highway Patrol. |
was a uniformed law enforcement officer enforcing commercial vehicle
and general traffic laws upon Nevada highways.

Deputy Sheriff/Full-time and Reserve
Douglas County Sheriff's Office, Stateline, NV

I was an off-road motorcycle officer during the summer of 1974. My remaining
time with DCSO was spent as a reserve deputy, while working on my master's
thesis with the department,

Birthdate: 04/08/50
Health: Excellent, 5-10, 200 Ibs.
Background: No arrests, light drinker, never used illegal drugs




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 08/21/18 Estimate of time required: 15 min.

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [x]

8.

9.

10.

. Title: Discussion/Possible Action: (Continued from 08/07/18 meeting) Consideration and

possible acceptance of deed of dedication from Tahoe-Reno Industrial Center, LLC for the
extension of Milan Drive in the Tahoe-Reno Industrial Center, McCarran, Storey County,
Nevada.

Recommended motion: In accordance with the recommendation by staff, I [commissioner]
motion to approve acceptance of deed of dedication from Tahoe-Reno Industrial Center, LLC
for the extension of Milan Drive in the Tahoe-Reno Industrial Center, McCarran, Storey
County, Nevada.

Prepared by: Austin Osborne

Department: Planning Telephone: 775.847.1144

Staff summary: The subject action will for ten dollars deed and dedicate to Storey County
approximately one mile extension of improved Milan Drive in accordance with the

development agreement between Storey County and the Tahoe-Reno Industrial
Center.

Supporting materials: Enclosures: Declaration of value; draft deed of dedication; Exhibit “A”
Parcel 2012-2; Exhibit “A” Parcel 2014-2; and exhibit map.

Fiscal impact: None on local government.

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
Lepal review required: District Attorney

Reviewed by:
. % :ﬁepartment Head Department Name: Planning
(—M(W\Aanager Other agency review:

Board action:
[1 Approved Il Approved with Modifications
[] Denied [ Continued
Agenda Item No.




Enclosures to 2018-026 Dedication of Milan Drive

STATE OF NEVADA
DECLARATION OF VALUE

1. Assessors Parcel Number
a) 005-111-52 and 36

b)
<)
d)
2. Type of Property: FOR RECORDERS OPTIONAL USE ONLY
a) [ X Vacant Land b) [_] Single Fam. Res.
DOCUMENT/INSTRUMENT #:
¢) [_] Condo/Twnhse d) 2-4 Plex
D BOOK___  PAGE
e Apt. Bld Comm’VInd’l
) I:' P s & D DATE OF RECORDING:
Agricultural h Mobile H
g) l:] gricultura ) D obile Home NOTES:
i) D Other Water Rights
3. Total Value/Sales Price of Property: $ 0.00
Deed in Lieu of Foreclosure Only (value of property) $
Transfer Tax Value: $ 0.00
Real Property Transfer Tax Due: $ 0.00
4. IfExemption Claimed:

8. Transfer tax Exemption per NRS 375.090 Section # __ 2
b.  Explain Reason for Exemption: Transfer to a government entity.

5. Partial Interest: Percentage being transferred: %

The undersigned declares and acknowledges, under penalty of perjury, pursuant to NRS 375.060 and NRS 375.110 that
the information provided is correct to the best of their information and belief, and can be supported by documentation if
called upon to substantiate the information provided herein. Furthermore, the parties agree that disallowance of any
claimed exemption, or other determination of additional tax due, may result in a penalty of 10% of the tax due plus
interest at 1% per month.

Pursuant to NRS 375,030, the Buyer and Seller shall be jointly and severally liable for any additional amount owed.

Signature: ,M - Capacity: _Grantor
Robert M. Sader, Counsel

Signature: Capacity:

SELLER (GRANTOR) INFORMATION BUYER (GRANTEE) INFORMATION
Print Name: Tahoe-Reno Industrial Center, LLC Print Name: Storey County
Address: c/o Robert M. Sader, Esq. Address: 26 South B Street
City: 8600 Technology Way, Suite 101 City: Virginia City
State: Reno, NV Zip: 89521 State: NV Zip: 89440
COMP. . ESTIN

(required if not the seller or buyer)

Print Name: Robert M. Sader, Ltd. Escrow #: DOD-East Milan
Address: 8600 Technology Way, Suite 101
City: Reno State: NV Zip: 89521

(AS A PUBLIC RECORD THIS FORM MAY BE RECORDED/MICROFILMED)




After Recording, Return To:

Storey County Clerk
26 South B Street
Virginia City, Nevada 89440

APN: 005-111-52 and 36
NRPTT-Exempt

Recorder Affirmation Statement: The undersigned hereby affirms that this document, including
any exhibit, hereby submitted for recording does not contain the social security number of any
person or persons (per NRS 293B.030).

DEED OF DEDICATION

This Deed of Dedication is made between TAHOE-RENO INDUSTRIAL CENTER,
LLC, a Nevada limited liability company, referred to as “Grantor”; and the COUNTY OF
STOREY, political subdivision of the State of Nevada, referred to as “Grantee”.

In consideration for the sum of Ten Dollars ($10.00) paid by Grantee to Grantor and other
valuable consideration, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, Grantor hereby grants,

bargains, sells and conveys to Grantee, all Grantor’s right, title and interest in the real property

located in Storey County, Nevada, more particularly described on Exhibit “A” attached hereto

and incorporated herein by this reference, (“Real Property”).

Reserving and excepting unto Grantor and Grantor’s successors and assigns in perpetuity
all water rights appurtenant to the Real Property, surface or underground, of whatever kind or
nature, including all permits, applications and certificates regarding said water rights, whether

such water rights exist at the time of this conveyance or are obtained in the future by Grantor.

TOGETHER WITH ALL and singular the improvements, tenements, hereditaments and
appurtenances thereunto belonging or in manner appertaining, and the reversions, remainder and
remainders, rents, issues and profits thereof, and excepting all easements and encumbrances of

record.

(signatures on next page)

§:\\Main\TR1/Storey County/Deed of Dedication — East Milan.doc




TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the said premises, together with the appurtenances, unto

Grantee and to its successors and assigns forever,

ACCEPTED AND AGREED: GRANTOR:
COUNTY OF STOREY, a political TAHOE-RENO INDUSTRIAL CENTER,
subdivision of the State of Nevada LLC, a Nevada limited liability company
By and Through its Board of County By: Norman Properties, Inc., a California
Commissioners corporation, its Manager
By: By: //(ﬁ».&m { 4«%

Marshall McBride, Chairman {.. Lance Gilman, Authorized

Representative

Date:___ Date: 7/}2’/)9,
I/

STATE OF NEVADA )

COUNTY OF g/ c )

This instrument was acknowledged beforemeon _J¢(f2 ¢ /.2 . 2018
by L. LANCE GILMAN, authorized representative of NORMAN PROPERTIES, INC.,, a
California corporation, Manager of TAHOE-RENO INDUSTRIAL CENTER, LLC, a Nevada

BB,  BETTY MELARKEY g
SV Notary Public - State of Nevade
g Reconiad in Washoe Counly « W“

No: 88-0049-2 - mmao.m

$:\Main\TRI/Storey County/Deed of Dedication — East Milan doc




March 29, 2018
Job No. 9373.000 T003
EXHIBIT “A”
PARCEL 2012-2

All that certain real property situated within a portion of the northwest one-quarter (1/4) of Section
Six (6), Township 19 North, Range 23 East; Mount Diablo Meridian, Storey County, State of
Nevada, being all of Parcel 2012-2 as shown on that “Record Of Survey For Tahoe-Reno Industrial
Center, LLC”, recorded in the office of the Storey County Recorder, May 2, 2012, File No. 116605,
and being more particularly described as follows:

BEGINNING at a point on the south line of Milan Drive as shown on said Record of Survey Map
No. 116605, said drive being a portion of said Parcel 2008-47, from which point the west one-
quarter (1/4) corner of said Section 6 bears S 24°41°49" W,2924.93 feet;

Thence, along said south line of Milan Drive, N 88°40'40" W, 1139.07 feet, to the south line of
Milan Drive as Dedicated to Storey County per Document No. 110596, Official Records of Storey
County, Nevada;

Thence, N01°19°20" E, 120.00feet, to the north line of said Milan Drive;

Thence, along said north line of Milan Drive, S 88°40'40" E, 1139.07 feet;

Thence, leaving said north line of Milan Drive, S 01°19°20" W, 120.00 feet, to the POINT OF
BEGINNING.

CONTAINING 3.14 acres of land, more or less.

The Basis of Bearings for this description is Nevada State Plane Coordinate System, West Zone
NADS83(94) HARN Extension, based upon the grid bearing of N 68°20'45" E, between NGS
stations N339 and X146. The project combined factor of 1.000254928, scaled from 0.00N ,0.00E
and converted to U.S. survey feet.

Prepared by:

Lumos & Associates, Inc.
David C. Crook, PLS 10836
178 South Maine Street
Fallon, NV 89406




March 29, 2018
Job No. 9373.000 T003

EXHIBIT “A”
PARCEL 2014-2

All that certain real property situated within a portion of the north one-half (1/2) of Section Six (6),
Township 19 North, Range 23 East, and a portion of the southeast one-quarter (1/4) of Section
Thirty-one (31), Township 20 North, Range 23 East, Mount Diablo Meridian, Storey County, State
of Nevada, Mount Diablo Meridian, Storey County, State of Nevada, being all of Parcel 2014-2 as
shown on that “Record Of Survey For Tahoe-Reno Industrial Center, LLC”, recorded in the office
of the Storey County Recorder, June 30, 2014, File No. 120559, and being more particularly
described as follows:

Beginning at a point marked by a rebar and cap stamped “PLS 18368”, being on the south line of
Milan Drive, from which point the west one quarter corner of said Section 6 bears S 24°41'49" W,
2924.93 feet;

Thence,N01°19'20" E, 120.00feet;

Thence, S88°40°40"E, 1472.54feet;

Thence, along atangent curve to the left having a radius of 790.00 feet, a central angle of 30°56'06",
and an arc length 0f 426.54 feet;

Thence,N60°23'14"E, 317.00feet;

Thence, along a tangent curve to the left having a radius of 790.00 feet, a central angle 0f46°29'17",
and an arc length of 640.98 feet;

Thence, N 13°53'57"E, 633.32 feet;

Thence, along a tangent curve to the right having a radius of 850.00 feet, a central angle of
27°16'22", and an arc length 0f404.60 feet;

Thence,N41°10'19" E, 210.67 feet;

Thence, along a tangent curve to the left having a radius of 790.00 feet, a central angle of 34°25°16",
and an arc length of474.60 feet;

Thence, N06°45'03" E, 246.87 feet;

Thence, along a tangent curve to the left having a radius of 470.00 feet, a central angle 0f24°46'42",
and an arc length 0£203.26 feet; '

Thence,N60°23'14"E, 121.98feet;




Thence, along a non-tangent curve to the right having a radius of 590.00 feet, a central angle of
27°0928", with a radial line in of S 69°35'35" W and a radial line out of S83°14'57"E foran
arc length 0f279.66 feet;

Thence, S06°45'03" W, 246.87 feet;

Thence, along a tangent curve to the right having a radius of 910.00 feet, a central angle of
34°25'16", and an arc length of 546.69 feet;

Thence, S 41°10°19" W, 210.67 feet;

Thence, along atangent curve to the left having a radius of 730.00 feet, a central angle of 27°16'22",
and an arc length of 347.48 feet;

Thence, S 13°53'57"W,633.32 feet;

Thence, along a tangent curve to the right having a radius of 910.00 feet, a central angle of
46°29'17", and an arc length of 738.34 feet;

Thence,S60°23°14"W,317.00 feet;

Thence, along a tangent curve to the right having a radius of 910.00 feet, a central angle of
30°56'06", and an arc length 0f491.33 feet;

Thence, N88°40'40" W, 1472.54 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING.
CONTAINING 14.21acres ofland, more or less.

The Basis of Bearings for this description is Nevada State Plane Coordinate System, West Zone
NAD83(94) HARN Extension, based upon the grid bearing of N 68°20'45" E, between NGS
stations N339 and X146. The project combined factor of 1.000254928, scaled from 0.00N
,0.00E and converted to U.S. survey feet.

Prepared by:

Lumos & Associates, Inc.
David C. Crook, PLS 10836
178 South Maine Street
Fallon, NV 89406




APN 005-111-62
APN 005-111-51
PARCEL 2014-3 PARCEL 2017-2

91 A ROS 125434
ROS 120559 SIERRA PACIFIC
EAGLE VALLEY POWER CO
ACQUISITION LLC WER CO.

APN
005—-111—__
PARCEL 2018-14

ROS 127460

T.R.LC. APN
005-111-60
PARCEL 2015-2
R0S121677
GREELY

APN 005-111-10 DEVELOPMENT

PARCEL 2007-87 APN 005-111—__ CORPORATION

ROS 106983 PARCEL 2018-15

ROS 127460
EAGLE CPT LLC TRIC.

T.20N.
T.19N.

APN 005--011-27

MELAN DRVE PARCEL 201417

ROS 120839
MASS LAND ACQUISITION
e

(L Ll llll7

APN 005-011-22
i PARCEL 201413
PARCEL 2012-2 ROS 120567 PARCEL 2014-2

APN 005-111-86 TESLA MOTORS INC APN 005—-111-52
ROS 116605 ROS 120559
T.R.I.C. T.R.I.C.

Date: 03/29/2018

A EXHIBIT MAP

TO ACCOMPANY PARCEL DESCRIPTIONS
LUMOS PORTIONS OF THE N1/2 OF SEC. 6, Scale: N.TS.

S ASS50CIAILE
800 €. COLLEGE PARKWAY T19N, R23E, MDM Job No: 9373.000 T003
CARSON CITY, NEV.
TeL (775) 8605075 Fax (vE) sea7114 | STOREY COUNTY NEVADA




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 08/21/18 Estimate of time required: 20 min.

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [x]

1. Title: Discussion/For Possible Action: Second Reading of Ordinance No. 18-285 an
ordinance amending Chapter 2.44 of the Storey County Code re-establishing the Storey County
Regional Transportation Commission, removing redundant provisions from Chapter 3.80 of the
Storey County Code, and providing for other matters properly related thereto.

2. Recommended _motion: In accordance with the recommendation by staff, I
[commissioner] motion to approve Second Reading of Ordinance No. 18-285 an ordinance
amending Chapter 2.44 of the Storey County Code re-establishing the Storey County Regional
Transportation Commission, removing redundant provisions from Chapter 3.80 of the Storey
County Code, and providing for other matters properly related thereto.

3. Prepared by: Austin Osborne
4. Department: Planning Telephone: 775.847.0968

5. Staff summary: The proposal makes necessary changes to existing county code regarding the
creation, duties, and powers of the Storey County Regional Transportation Commission (RTC),
and it authorizes creation of a county RTC in order for the orderly planning and development of
transportation systems in the county and for appropriate cooperation with other transportation
agencies, authorities, and commissions in the region and state.

6. Supporting materials: Enclosed Draft Ordinance 18-285.
7. Fiscal impact: None on local government.

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

8. Legal review required:
____District Attorney

9. Reviewed by:
2 3epanment Head Department Name:
(,Mlty Manager Other agency review:

10. Board action:
[] Approved
[1 Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

— r—
e b

Agenda Item No.

Page 1 of 1




ORDINANCE NO. 18-285

Summary

An Ordinance reestablishing the Storey County Regional Transportation Commission.

Title

An ordinance amending Chapter 2.44 of the Storey County Code reestablishing the Storey
County Regional Transportation Commission, removing redundant provisions from
Chapter 3.80 of the Storey County Code and providing for other matters properly related
thereto.

The Board of County Commissioners of the County of Storey, State of Nevada, does ordain:

TITLE: Storey County Code Chapter 2.44 title is hereby amended to provide as follows:

REGIONAL STREETAND-HIGHWAY-COMMISSION REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION
COMMISSION

SECTION 1: Storey County Code section 2.44.010 is hereby amended to provide as follows:

The Board of County Commissioners does hereby create the Storey County Regional

Transportation-Commission regional-street-and-highway—eommission-of Storey-County.
SECTION 2: Storey County Code Section 2.44.020 is hereby amended to provide as follows:

The commission shall be composed of representatives to be selected as follows: two members of
the board; and one representative of the public;-who is a resident of the largesttown-in-the
county.

SECTION 3: Storey County Code section 2.44.040 is amended to provide as follows:

The commission will meet on the first or third Thursday quarterly, that being the months of July,
October, January, and April, and at any other time that a special session is called by a majority
of the members of the commission or as directed by the board of county commissioners. The
meetings will be held in conjunction with the regular board of commissioners’ meeting of the
month, unless the commission, by resolution unanimously adopts at a regularly scheduled
meeting, designates a different meeting date and time. In no event will there be less than one

meeting per quarter in each fiscal year—Fhe-commission-shall meet-at-such-times-and-places-as

farm Nace ey a¥a . Nnar.—h Q
CH cagivay v » 5 OU i l

be-held-ineach-calendarmonth-
SECTION 4: Storey County Code Section 2.44.050 is amended to provide as follows:




The commission shall exercise or perform only those powers and duties specifically granted to
them and enumerated in NRS Chapter 277A.

SECTION 35: Section 3.80.010 is hereby amended to provide as follows:

3.80.010 Definitions.

the-construetion- 4s used in Chapter 3.80, o

otherwise requires, the words and terms defined in this section have the meanings ascribed to

ha Q s a o - - - a
3 Cl O 1Y P

fthe Storey County Code, unless the context

them in this section.

"Board" means the board of county commissioners.

"Commission" means the regional transportation commission created pursuant to Storey County
Code Chapter 2.44.

1. "Dealer" means and includes every person who:

a. Refines, manufactures, compounds or otherwise produces motor vehicle fuel and
sells or distributes the same to the county;

b. Import motor vehicle fuel into this county and sells or distributes the same
therein, whether in the original package or container in which it is imported or
otherwise, or who uses the motor vehicle fuel in this county after having imported the
same;

c. Having acquired motor vehicle fuel in this county in the original package or
container, distributes or sells the same in such original package or container, or
otherwise, or in any manner uses the same;

d. Otherwise acquires in this county for sale or distribution in this county motor
vehicle fuel with respect which there has been no prior taxable sale, use or
distribution.

2. "Dealer" shall not include any person who imports into this county motor vehicle fuel
in quantities of five thousand gallons or less purchased from a supplier who is licensed as a
dealer under Chapter 365, Nevada Revised Statutes and who shall assume liability for the

collection and remittance of the applicable excise tax to this county.




"Department” means the Department of Taxation.

Distribute--Distribution. All motor vehicle fuel sold, donated, consigned for sale, bartered, used
or in any way voluntarily disposed of so as to terminate the ownership and possession thereof by
the dealer or any other person who imports such motor vehicle fuel owned by him shall be
deemed to be "distributed" and considered as "distribution" under this chapter.

"Highway" means every way or place of whatever nature open to the use of the public for
purposes of surface traffic, including highways under construction.

"Motor vehicle" means and includes every self-propelled motor vehicle, including tractors,

operated on a surface highway.

"Motor vehicle fuel" means and includes gasoline, natural gasoline, casinghead gasoline and any
other inflammable or combustible liquid, by whatever name such liquid may be known or sold,
the chief use of which in this state is for the propulsion of motor vehicles, motorboats or
airplanes. Kerosene, gas oil, fuel oil, jet aircraft fuel, diesel fuel and liquefied petroleum gas shall

not be considered motor vehicle fuel for the purposes of this chapter.
"Nevada Department of Taxation" means and includes its duly authorized agents.

"Person" means and includes every natural person, association, firm or partnership, corporation,
municipal corporation, quasi municipal corporation, political subdivision, governmental agency,
trustee, receiver and the legal representative or representatives of the estate of any deceased

person and their agents.
"Retailer" means and includes every person, other than a dealer as defined in this section
engaged in the business of selling motor vehicle fuel.

SECTION 6: Sections 3.80.020, 3.80.030, and 3.80.040 of the Storey County Code are hereby
repealed.

Proposed on , 2018.
Proposed by Commissioner
Passed on: , 2018
Vote:

Ayes: Commissioners

Nays: Commissioners




Absent: Commissioners

Marshall McBride, Chairman

Attest:

Vanessa Stephens, County Clerk

This ordinance shall be in force and effect from and after the
month of of the year 2018.

day of the




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 08/21/18 Estimate of time required: 20 min.

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [x]

1. Title: Discussion/For Possible Action: Second Reading of Ordinance No. 18-286 an
ordinance amending Chapter 2.12 of the Storey County Code providing for the creation, duties,
and powers of the Planning Commission, and other properly related matters.

2. Recommended motion: In accordance with the recommendation by staff, I
[commissioner] motion to approve Second Reading of Ordinance No. 18-286 an ordinance
amending Chapter 2.12 of the Storey County Code providing for the creation, duties, and powers
of the Planning Commission, and other properly related matters.

3. Prepared by: Austin Osborne
4. Department: Planning / Human Resources Telephone: 775.847.0968

5. Staff summary: The proposal makes necessary changes to existing county code regarding the
creation, duties, and powers of the Storey County Planning Commission. The Planning
Commission is an advisory body to the County Commissioners.

6. Supporting materials: Enclosed Draft Ordinance 18-286.
7. Fiscal impact: None on local government.

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

8. Legal review required:
District Attorney

9. Reviewed by:
2 \/e _Department Head Department Name:

' i‘i__ County Manager Other agency review:

10."..i.30ard action:
1] Approved
(] Denied

Approved with Modifications
Continued

—
[I-S S

Agenda Item No.

Page 1 of 1




Ordinance No. 18-286

Summary

An ordinance an ordinance amending Chapter 2.12 of the Storey County Code providing for the
creation, duties, and powers of the Planning Commission, and other properly related matters.

Title

An ordinance an ordinance amending Chapter 2.12 of the Storey County Code providing
for the creation, duties, and powers of the Planning Commission, and other properly
related matters.

The Board of County Commissioners of the County of Storey, State of Nevada, does ordain:

Storey County Code Chapter 2.12 is hereby amended to provide as follows:
Chapter 2.12

PLANNING COMMISSION
Sections:

2.12.010 Created--Membership.
2.12.020 Appointment.
2.12.025 Districts.
2.12.030 Term of office.
2.12.040 Regular meetings.
2.12.050 Special meetings.
2.12.060 Filling of vacancies.
2.12.070 Organization.
2.12.080 Powers generally.
2.12.090 Scope of authority.
2.12.100 Funding.

2.12.010 Created--Membership.

There is created the planning commission to consist of seven members. (Ord. 61 § 1, 1973) (Ord.
No. 12-245, § 1, 12-4-2012)

2.12.020 Appointment.

A. The members of the planning commission are appointed by the chair of the board of county
commissioners, with the approval of the board of county commissioners.




B. The No planning commission members may nethold-otherpublie concurrently be a member
of the Board of Storey County Commissioners or an employee of Storey County or the Storey

County Fire Protection District. unless-autherized-by-law: (Ord. 61 §§ 2, 3, 1973) (Ord. No. 12-
245, § 1, 12-4-2012)

2.12.025 Districts.

The county is divided into five planning districts, with two additional at-large districts. Each
appointed planning commissioner must have a primary residence in his or her district. The two
at-large positions are available to any citizen in the county for appointment. The planning
commission districts are as follows:

Precinct 1, Virginia City.
Precinct 2, Gold Hill/Virginia City.
Precinct 3 and 6 (combined), River District.

Precinct 4, Mark Twain.

Mmoo wp

. Precinct 5, Highlands (including Virginia City Highlands, Highland Ranches, and Virginia
Ranches.

F. Two at-large districts. (Ord. No. 12-245, § I, 12-4-2012)

2.12.030 Term of office
The terms of the members of the commission are as follows:

A. Upon the first appointment, one member must serve for one year, one member must serve
for two years, two members must serve for three years, and three members must serve for four
years.

B. Following initial appointments, all members must serve for four years or until their
successor takes office.

C. Members of the planning commission may be removed, after public hearing, by a majority
vote of the governing body for just cause.

D. Vacancies occurring other than through the expiration of term must be filled for the
unexpired term. (Ord. 61 § 4, 1973) (Ord. No. 12-245, § 1, 12-4-2012)

2.12.040 Regular meetings.

A. The planning commission must hold at least one regular meeting in each month, and must
adopt rules for transaction of business and keep a record of its resolutions, transactions, findings,
and determinations, which is a public record.

B. The planning commission must take action on any applications before it and announce and
record its recommended action in the form of a motion. The motion must include findings of fact
for approval, approval with conditions, or denial. Notice of the approval, approval with
conditions or a denial with findings of fact must be prepared by the director of eommunity

development planning and sent to the applicant and the board by the agenda cut-off date of the
board meeting at which the item will be heard. (Ord. 61 §§ 5,9, 1973) (Ord. No. 12-245, § I, 12-
4-2012)




2.12.050 Special meetings.

The planning commission may enact regulations it deems necessary for the holding of special
meetings, these regulations must include the proper notification of the commission members and
the general public. (Ord. 61 § 10, 1973) (Ord. No. 12-245, § 1, 12-4-2012)

2.12.060 Vacancies and filling of vacancies.

A. The position of any planning commission member must be declared vacant if the member is
absent for four consecutive regular meetings or is absent for six meetings in any calendar year,
whichever occurs first. These provisions do not apply in the event of illness of the member or
death in the family. A member’s absence for business or other personal reasons is not considered
valid excuse under this section. (Ord. 61B 1977) (Ord. No. 12-245, § I, 12-4-2012)

B. Vacancies will be posted in the officially recognized newspaper of the county and on the
county website. The posting will contain the title “planning commissioner”’, a short summary of
the duties of a planning commissioner, the precinct of the vacancy or the at-large status for at-
large vacancies, that the applicants must live within the subject precinct, reference to NRS
278.040 regarding compensation of a planning commissioner, the duration and closing date of
the posting, the location to which letters of interest may be submitted and the deadline for
submittals, and the date of the meeting at which the board may consider appointment of a
planning commissioner to fill the vacancy.

C. Planning commissioners will be appointed in accordance with the applicable provisions of
this code.

2.12.070 Organization.

The commission must elect its chairman from its appointed members. The term of chair is for 1
year, with eligibility for reelection. (Ord. 61 § 6, 1973) (Ord. No. 12-245, § 1, 12-4-2012)

2.12.080 Powers generally.

The planning commission has the powers authorized by state law, or ordinance, subject to
provisions of section 2.12.090 including the preparation and adoption of a master plan setting
forth a comprehensive, long-term general plan for the physical development of the county. (Ord.
61 § 12, 1973) (Ord. No. 12-245, § 1, 12-4-2012)

2.12.090 Scope of authority.

The planning commission is an advisory body to the board of county commissioners, and any
decisions rendered by the planning commission are a recommendation to the board. (Ord. 61
§ 11, 1973) (Ord. No. 12-245, § 1, 12-4-2012)

2.12.100 Funding.

The eounty-commissioners board must appropriate sufficient funds necessary to the work of
planning commission. (Ord. 61 § 7, 1973) (Ord. No. 12-245, § 1, 12-4-2012)

Signatures on next page




Proposed on , 2018.
Proposed by Commissioner

Passed on: , 2018
Vote:
Ayes: Commissioners
Nays: Commissioners
Absent: Commissioners

Marshall McBride, Chairman

Attest:

Vanessa Stephens, County Clerk

This ordinance shall be in force and effect from and after the
month of of the year 2018.

day of the




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: August 21, 2018 Estimate of time required: 15 minutes

Agenda: Consent [ | Regular agenda [ X ] Public hearing required [ ]

Title: Discussion/Possible Action. Second Reading of Ordinance 18- 288. An ordinance adding

chapter 2.22 to the Storey County Code establishing a procedure for creating or amending a list of

appraisers qualified to conduct appraisals of real property offered for sale or lease by the board and

providing for other matters properly related thereto.

1.

2. Recommended motion: I (Commissioner) move to approve the second reading
of Ordinance 18-288

3. Prepared by: Keith Loomis
Department: District Attorney’s Office Telephone: 847-0964

4. Staff summary: Under NRS 244.2795 (2) (attached) the County must enact an ordinance to
establish a list of appraisers whom are qualified to appraise county properties which are
proposed to be sold. The proposed ordinance provides the required procedure for
establishing a list of qualified appraisers.

S. Supporting materials: Ordinance 18-288; NRS 244.2795

6. Fiscal impact:
Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required:

X District Attorney

8. Reviewed by:

Department Head Department Name:
County Manager Other agency review:

9. Board action:
[] Approved

[] Approved with Modifications
[] Denied []

Continued
Agenda Item No.




ORDINANCE NO. 18- 288

Summary

An Ordinance establishing procedure for creating or amending a list of appraisers
qualified to conduct appraisals of real property offered for sale or lease by the board.

Title

An ordinance adding chapter 2.22 to the Storey County Code establishing a procedure for
creating or amending a list of appraisers qualified to conduct appraisals of real property
offered for sale or lease by the board and providing for other matters properly related
thereto.

The Board of County Commissioners of the County of Storey, State of Nevada, does ordain:

SECTION 1

2.22.020 Purpose
As required by state law, the board of county commissioners establishes these procedures for

creating or amending a list of appraisers qualified to conduct appraisals of real property owned
by the county and offered for sale or lease by the board.

2.22.040 Requirements

Before the county may sell or lease county-owned property, the county manager or a department
head authorized by the board to negotiate to sell or lease the property must obtain an appraisal
or appraisals prepared by appraisers selected from a list established by section 2.22.080.

2.22.060 Qualifications of Appraisers
In order for an appraiser to be placed on the county’s list of qualified appraisers, the appraiser
must meet at least the following requirements:

A. Hold a general appraiser certificate from the Nevada Real Estate Division.

B. Have five years of experience in appraising real property in northern Nevada.

C. Provide a resume describing the appraiser’s qualifications, certifications, years of
experience, and professional expertise.

D. Provide an estimation of the time it will take for the appraiser to complete appraisal
projects.

E. Provide a list of fees charged by the appraiser.

F. Provide a copy of and maintain a policy of professional liability insurance as required by
the county.

G. Be willing to indemnify the county for errors, omissions and negligence.




H. Meet any other criteria the board determines to be necessary.

2.22.080 Appraiser List
A list of appraisers will be established by the board as follows:

A. The county manager or his designee will send notice to the current certified general
appraisers with offices in northern Nevada requesting a response with their qualifications if they
are interested in providing appraisals for the sale or lease of real property owned by Storey
County.

B. The county manager or his designee will review and compile a list of qualified appraisers
and organize it in random order.

C. After an appraiser has completed an appraisal, the appraiser will be rotated to the bottom
of the list.

D. The list may be amended by the county manager or his designee to remove names on
written request from the appraiser, on information received from the state of Nevada that the
appraiser is no longer active, or on the board’s determination that there is a basis for removal.

E. The list may also be amended to add names of qualified appraisers who subsequently
request to be added to the list or whom are later solicited by the county manager or his designee
and are qualified to conduct general appraisals.

2.22.100 Selection of Appraisers

When an appraisal is required, the county manager must submit the qualifications of the
appraiser or appraisers at the top of the list established pursuant to section 2.22.080 to the board
for verification of their qualifications. The submittal must be accompanied by a proposal from
the appraiser(s) selected setting forth the time frame within which the appraiser will complete
the appraisal, a fee quote, their qualification for the particular assignment and the disclosure
statement required by NRS 244.2795(3).  If the board does not accept an appraiser as qualified,
the county manager shall submit the qualifications of the next appraiser on the list for
verification along with the accompaniment required of the appraiser. This process shall
continue until the board has verified the qualifications of the number of appraisers required to
conduct the appraisal. An appraiser that is found not qualified for a job retains the same
position on the list for the next job.

2.22.120 Sunset Provision

This ordinance is effective until the date of repeal of the state law requiring the board of county
commissioners to obtain appraisals when offering any county-owned real property for lease or
sale and to adopt an ordinance creating a list of appraisers.

Proposed on , 2018.
Proposed by Commissioner
Passed on: , 2018




Vote:

Ayes: Commissioners
Nays: Commissioners
Absent: Commissioners

Marshall McBride, Chairman

Attest:

Vanessa Stephens, County Clerk

This ordinance shall be in force and effect from and after the day of the
month of of the year 2018.




NRS 244.2795 Sale or lease of certain real property: Appraisal required; qualifications and selection of
appraisers; disclosure statements; interest of appraiser or related person in property or adjoining
property prohibited; effect of sale or lease in violation of section.

1. Except as otherwise provided in NRS 244.189, 244.276, 244.279, 244.2815, 244.2825,
244.2833, 244.2835, 244.284, 244.287, 244.290, 278.479 to 278.4965, inclusive, and subsection 3 of NRS
496.080, except as otherwise required by federal law, except as otherwise required pursuant to a
cooperative agreement entered into pursuant to NRS 277.050 or 277.053 or an interlocal agreement in
existence on or before October 1, 2004, except if the board of county commissioners is entering into a
joint development agreement for real property owned by the county to which the board of county
commissioners is a party, except for a lease of residential property with a term of 1 year or less, except
for the sale or lease of real property to a public utility, as defined in NRS 704.020, to be used for a public
purpose, except for the sale or lease of real property to the State or another governmental entity and
except for the sale or lease of real property larger than 1 acre which is approved by the voters at a
primary or general election or special election, the board of county commissioners shall, when offering
any real property for sale or lease:

(a) Except as otherwise provided in this paragraph, obtain two independent appraisals of the
real property before selling or leasing it. If the board of county commissioners holds a public hearing on
the matter of the fair market value of the real property, one independent appraisal of the real property
is sufficient before selling or leasing it. The appraisal or appraisals, as applicable, must have been
prepared not more than 6 months before the date on which the real property is offered for sale or
lease.

(b) Select the one independent appraiser or two independent appraisers, as applicable, from the
list of appraisers established pursuant to subsection 2.

(c) Verify the qualifications of each appraiser selected pursuant to paragraph (b). The
determination of the board of county commissioners as to the qualifications of the appraiser is
conclusive.

2. The board of county commissioners shall adopt by ordinance the procedures for creating or
amending a list of appraisers qualified to conduct appraisals of real property offered for sale or lease by
the board. The list must:

(a) Contain the names of all persons qualified to act as a general appraiser in the same county as
the real property that may be appraised; and

(b) Be organized at random and rotated from time to time.

3. An appraiser chosen pursuant to subsection 1 must provide a disclosure statement which
includes, without limitation, all sources of income that may constitute a conflict of interest and any
relationship with the real property owner or the owner of an adjoining real property.




4. An appraiser shall not perform an appraisal on any real property for sale or lease by the
board of county commissioners if the appraiser or a person related to the appraiser within the first
degree of consanguinity or affinity has an interest in the real property or an adjoining property.

5. If real property is sold or leased in violation of the provisions of this section:

(a) The sale or lease is void; and

(b) Any change to an ordinance or law governing the zoning or use of the real property is void if
the change takes place within 5 years after the date of the void sale or lease.




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 08/21/18 Estimate of time required: 20 min.

Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [x]

10.

. Title: Discussion/Possible Action: Modification to the Tahoe-Reno Industrial Center, LL.C —

Storey County Development Agreement by amending the development agreement master site
plan to de-annex and exclude therefrom a portion of parcel defined in Exhibit A hereto
“Deannexed Property” (APN 005-031-01) and located at McCarran, Storey County, Nevada.

Recommended motion: In accordance with the recommendation by staff, I [commissioner]
motion to approve modification to the Tahoe-Reno Industrial Center, LLC ~ Storey County
Development Agreement by amending the development agreement master site plan to de-
annex and exclude therefrom a portion of parcel defined in Exhibit A hereto “Deannexed
Property” (APN 005-031-01) and located at McCarran, Storey County, Nevada, and that the
approval is conditioned that a Record of Survey (ROS) is filed with the Storey County
Recorder’s Office before the de-annexation is filed with that office, and that the that the ROS
reflects map shown in Exhibit C hereto.

Prepared by: Austin Osborne

Department: Planning Telephone: 775.847.1144

Staff summary: See Enclosure A.

Supporting materials: Enclosure A, Staff Summary Report; Enclosure B, Exhibit A “Deannexed

Property” description; Enclosure C, Map.
Fiscal impact: None on local government.
Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

Legal review required: District Attorney

Reviewed by:
.ﬁaﬁmem Head Department Name: Planning

ounty Manager Other agency review:
Board action:

[1 Approved Il Approved with Modifications
[] Denied [ Continued
Agenda Item No.




18-033 Summary Report Storey County Planning
De-Annexation of Land from TRIC 775.847.1144

ENCLOSURE A
STAFF SUMMARY REPORT

Asian Union Electronics Chemical Corporation (AUECC), located at McCarran but outside of
the Tahoe-Reno Industrial Center (TRIC), requests a boundary line adjustment which will add
approximately four acres of east abutting land to AUECC’s property. The boundary line
adjustment will provide greater building setback distances to its east parcel boundary and it will
provide additional access and space for accessory uses. The boundary line adjustment is not
subject to this request for board approval.

AUECC is not located within the annexed portions of the TRIC, but the parcel to its east where
the boundary line will occur is located within the TRIC. Unless the portion of the east abutting
parcel subject to the boundary line adjustment is de-annexed from the TRIC, the adjustment will
create a parcel which is both inside and outside of the TRIC, and with conflicting entitlements,
restrictions, tax assessment rules, and other issues.

Staff recommends that the approximately four acres of land located within the boundary line
adjustment area, shown in Exhibit C, be de-annexed from the TRIC. The de-annexation should
be conditioned that a Record of Survey (ROS) be filed with the Storey County Recorder’s Office
before recording of the de-annexation, and that the that the ROS reflects map shown in Exhibit C
hereto.

Page 1 of 1




18-033 DeAnnexation
ENCLOSURE B

When Recorded Return To:

Storey County Clerk/Treasurer
26 B. Street
Virginia City, NV 89440

APN: portion of 005-031-01

Recorder Affirmation Statement: The undersigned hereby affirms that this document, including any exhibit,
hereby submitted for recording does not contain the social security number of any person or persons (per NRS
239B.030)(2)).

AMENDMENT TO DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

This instrument (“Amendment™) is entered into by and between TAHOE-RENO
INDUSTRIAL CENTER, LLC, a Nevada limited liability company, (“Developer”); THE
COUNTY OF STOREY, a political subdivision of the State of Nevada, (“County”); and TEC
HOLDINGS 67 LLC, a Washington limited liability company, as to an undivided 26% interest,
FLEISHMANNS INDUSTRIAL PARK, LLC, a Washington limited liability company, as to
an undivided 24% interest, and JAMES CODE AND CLAIRE CODE, husband and wife as
community property, as to an undivided 50% interest; all as tenants in common (collectively
“Owner”). This Amendment amends and modifies that certain Development Agreement dated
February 1, 2000 (“Development Agreement”), a Memorandum of which was recorded on
February 8, 2000 as Document No. 86804 in the office of the Recorder of Storey County,
Nevada (“Memorandum”).

WHEREAS, Developer and County are parties to the Development Agreement.

WHEREAS, Owner is the owner of Assessor’s Parcel Number (“APN”) 005-031-01,
which was formerly owned by Developer and is land subject to the Development Agreement, as
provided in Exhibit “A” to the Memorandum.

WHEREAS, Developer, County and Owner wish to amend the Development Agreement
and Memorandum to delete a portion of APN 005-031-01 from the lien and charge thereof.

NOW THEREFORE IT IS HEREBY AGREED by Developer, County and Owner that a
portion of APN 005-031-01, as more particularly described on Exhibit “A” (“Deannexed
Property”), attached hereto, is deannexed and deleted from the Property as land subject to the
Development Agreement, and all lien and charge of the Memorandum as the Deannexed
Property is hereby released, cancelled and terminated.

All defined terms in the Development Agreement shall have the same meanings when used
herein. Except as amended hereby, the Development Agreement remains in full force and effect.
This amendment may be executed in counterpart and each counterpart signature shall be binding
on the executing party. Executed copies of this amendment shall be as binding on the parties as
the original instrument.

S:/Main/TRI//Development Agreement/Amend (2018).doc




18-033 DeAnnexation
ENCLOSURE B

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Amendment as of the last date

written below.

DEVELOPER:
TAHOE RENO INDUSTRIAL CENTER,
LLC, a Nevada limited liability company

By: Norman Properties, Inc., a
California Corporation, its
Manager

By:

DON ROGER NORMAN,
President

Date:

OWNER:

TEC HOLDINGS 67 LLC, a Washington
limited liability company, as to an undivided 26%
interest

By: Fleishmanns Industrial Park LL.C, Manager

By:
Robert Code, Manager

Date:

OWNER:
JAMES CODE AND CLAIRE CODE, husband
and wife as community property, as to an

undivided 50% interest

By:

James Code

Date:

By:

Claire Code

Date:

S:/Main/TRI//Development Agreement/Amend (2018).doc

COUNTY:

COUNTY OF STOREY, a political
subdivision of the State of Nevada

By:

MARSHALL MCBRIDE,
Chairman, Board of County
Commissioners

Date:

OWNER:

FLEISHMANNS INDUSTRIAL PARK,
LLC, a Washington limited liability company,
as to an undivided 24% interest

By:

Robert Code, Manager

Date:




18-033 DeAnnexation
ENCLOSURE B

STATE OF NEVADA )

N’

SS.
COUNTY OF WASHOE )

This instrument was acknowledged before me on , 2018 by DON
ROGER NORMAN, President of Norman Properties Inc., a California corporation, Manager of
Tahoe-Reno Industrial Center, LLC, a Nevada limited liability company.

Notary Public
STATE OF NEVADA )
) ss.
COUNTY OF WASHOE )
This instrument was acknowledged before me on , 2018 by

MARSHALL MCBRIDE, Chairman, Board of County Commissioners of County of Storey, a
political subdivision of the State of Nevada.

Notary Public

S:/Main/TRI//Development Agreement/Amend (2018).doc




18-033 DeAnnexation
ENCLOSURE B

State of Washington

County of

I certify that I know or have satisfactory evidence that ROBERT CODE is the person
who appeared before me, and said person acknowledged that he signed this instrument, on oath
stated that he was authorized to execute the instrument and acknowledged it as the Manager of
Fleischmanns Industrial Park, LLC, a Washington limited liability company, in its capacity as
Manager of TEC Holdings 67 LLC, a Washington limited liability company.

Dated:
Notary Public for Washington
My Appointment Expires:
State of Washington
County of

I certify that I know or have satisfactory evidence that ROBERT CODE is the person
who appeared before me, and said person acknowledged that he signed this instrument, on oath
stated that he was authorized to execute the instrument and acknowledged it as the Manager of
Fleischmanns Industrial Park, LL.C, a Washington limited liability company.

Dated:

Notary Public for Washington
My Appointment Expires:

S:/Main/TRI/Development Agreement/Amend (2018).doc




18-033 DeAnnexation
ENCLOSURE B

State of Washington

County of

[ certify that I know or have satisfactory evidence that JAMES CODE is the person who
appeared before me, and said person acknowledged that he signed this instrument and
acknowledged it to be his free and voluntary act for the uses and purposes mentioned in the
instrument.

Dated:
Notary Public for Washington
My Appointment Expires:
State of Washington
County of

I certify that I know or have satisfactory evidence that CLAIRE CODE is the person who
appeared before me, and said person acknowledged that she signed this instrument and
acknowledged it to be her free and voluntary act for the uses and purposes mentioned in the
instrument.

Dated:

Notary Public for Washington

My Appointment Expires:

S:/Main/TRI/Development Agreement/Amend (2018).doc




When Recorded Return To:

Storey County Clerk/Treasurer
26 B. Street
Virginia City, NV 89440

APN: portion of 005-031-01

Recorder Affirmation Statement: The undersigned hereby affirms that this document, including any exhibit,

hereby submitted for recording does not contain the social security number of any person or persons {per NRS
2398B.030)(2)).

AMENDMENT TO DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

This instrument (“Amendment”) is entered into by and between TAHOE-RENO
INDUSTRIAL CENTER, LLC, a Nevada limited liability company, (“Developer”); THE
COUNTY OF STOREY, a political subdivision of the State of Nevada, (“County”); and TEC
HOLDINGS 67 LLC, a Washington limited liability company, as to an undivided 26% interest,
FLEISHMANNS INDUSTRIAL PARK, LLC, a Washington limited liability company, as to
an undivided 24% interest, and JAMES CODE AND CLAIRE CODE, husband and wife as
community property, as to an undivided 50% interest; all as tenants in common (collectively
“Owner”). This Amendment amends and modifies that certain Development Agreement dated
February 1, 2000 (“Development Agreement”), a Memorandum of which was recorded on
February 8, 2000 as Document No. 86804 in the office of the Recorder of Storey County, Nevada
(“Memorandum”).

WHEREAS, Developer and County are parties to the Development Agreement.

WHEREAS, Owner is the owner of Assessor’s Parcel Number (“APN”) 005-031-01,
which was formerly owned by Developer and is land subject to the Development Agreement, as
provided in Exhibit “A” to the Memorandum.

WHEREAS, Developer, County and Owner wish to amend the Development Agreement
and Memorandum to delete a portion of APN 005-031-01 from the lien and charge thereof.

NOW THEREFORE IT IS HEREBY AGREED by Developer, County and Owner that a
portion of APN 005-031-01, as more particularly described on Exhibit “A” (“Deannexed
Property”), attached hereto, is deannexed and deleted from the Property as land subject to the
Development Agreement, and all lien and charge of the Memorandum as the Deannexed Property
is hereby released, cancelled and terminated.

All defined terms in the Development Agreement shall have the same meanings when used herein.
Except as amended hereby, the Development Agreement remains in full force and effect. This
amendment may be executed in counterpart and each counterpart signature shall be binding on the
executing party. Executed copies of this amendment shall be as binding on the parties as the
original instrument.

S:/Main'TRI/evelopment Agreement/Amend (2018).doc




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Amendment as of the last date

written below.

DEVELOPER:

TAHOE RENO INDUSTRIAL CENTER,
LLC, a Nevada limited liability company

By: Norman Properties, Inc., a
California Corporation, its
Manager

b o, Prmn

DON ROGER NORMAN,
President

Date:g\~ /0" /g

OWNER:

TEC HOLDINGS 67 LLC, a Washington
limited liability company, as to an undivided 26%
interest

By: Fleishmanns Industrial Park LL.C, Manager

By:
Robert Code, Manager

Date:

OWNER:

JAMES CODE AND CLAIRE CODE, husband
and wife as community property, as to an
undivided 50% interest

By:

James Code

Date:

By:
Claire Code

Date:

S:/Main/TRI/Development Agreement/Amend (2018).doc

COUNTY:

COUNTY OF STOREY, a political
subdivision of the State of Nevada

By:

MARSHALL MCBRIDE,
Chairman, Board of County
Commissioners

Date:

OWNER:

FLEISHMANNS INDUSTRIAL PARK,
LLC, a Washington limited liability company,
as to an undivided 24% interest

By:
Robert Code, Manager

Date:




STATE OF NEVADA )
) ss.
COUNTY OF WASHOE )

This instrument was acknowledged before me on
ROGER NORMAN, President of Norman Properties In

‘A%AL/Q_, 2018 by DON
c.,a fornia corporation, Manager of

Tahoe-Reno Industrial Center, LLC, a Nevada limited liability company.

30 TINA FORD

p Notary Public-State of Nevada
§  APPT.NO.02-76393-2
My Appt. Expires 06-08-2022

STATE OF NEVADA )

COUNTY OF WASHOE )

This instrument was acknowledged before me on

\ZNFd

Notary Public

, 2018 by

MARSHALL MCBRIDE, Chairman, Board of County Commissioners of County of Storey, a

political subdivision of the State of Nevada.

S:/Main/TRE/Development Agreement/Amend (2018).doc

Notary Public




State of Washington

County of

I certify that I know or have satisfactory evidence that ROBERT CODE is the person
who appeared before me, and said person acknowledged that he signed this instrument, on oath
stated that he was authorized to execute the instrument and acknowledged it as the Manager of
Fleischmanns Industrial Park, LLC, a Washington limited liability company, in its capacity as
Manager of TEC Holdings 67 LLC, a Washington limited liability company.

Dated:
Notary Public for Washington
My Appointment Expires:
State of Washington
County of

I certify that I know or have satisfactory evidence that ROBERT CODE is the person
who appeared before me, and said person acknowledged that he signed this instrument, on oath
stated that he was authorized to execute the instrument and acknowledged it as the Manager of
Fleischmanns Industrial Park, LLC, a Washington limited liability company.

Dated:

Notary Public for Washington
My Appointment Expires:

$:Main/TRI/Development Agreement/Amend (2018).doc



State of Washington

County of

I certify that I know or have satisfactory evidence that JAMES CODE is the person who
appeared before me, and said person acknowledged that he signed this instrument and
acknowledged it to be his free and voluntary act for the uses and purposes mentioned in the
instrument.

Dated:
Notary Public for Washington
My Appointment Expires:
State of Washington
County of

I certify that I know or have satisfactory evidence that CLAIRE CODE is the person who
appeared before me, and said person acknowledged that she signed this instrument and
acknowledged it to be her free and voluntary act for the uses and purposes mentioned in the
instrument.

Dated:

Notary Public for Washington
My Appointment Expires:

S:/Main/TRI/Development Agreement/Amend (2018).doc




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: 08/21/18 Estimate of time required: 15 min,

Agenda: Consent [ | Regular agenda [x] Public hearing required [x]

1.

~

8.

9.

Qm\ty Manager Other agency review:

10.

Title: Discussion/Possible Action: Consideration and possible acceptance of deed of dedication
from Tahoe-Reno Industrial Center, LLC certain real property located at APN 005-061-01 Tahoe-
Reno Industrial Center, McCarran, Storey County, Nevada, described in “Exhibit A” attached hereto.

Recommended motion: In accordance with the recommendation by staff, I [commissioner] motion
to approve acceptance of deed of dedication from Tahoe-Reno Industrial Center, LLC certain real
property located at APN 005-061-01 Tahoe-Reno Industrial Center, McCarran, Storey County,
Nevada, described in “Exhibit A” attached hereto.

Prepared by: Austin Osborne
Department: Planning Telephone: 775.847.1144

Staff summary: The subject action will for ten dollars deed and dedicate to Storey County
approximately 0.63 acres of vacant land abutting Fire Station 75/ McCarran Government Complex.

Supporting materials: Enclosures: Declaration of value; deed of dedication; and Exhibit “A” Parcel
2008-81.

Fiscal impact: None on local government.

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller
Legal review required: District Attorney

Reviewed by:
ZV 7 Department Head Department Name: Planning

Board action:
[] Approved [1] Approved with Modifications
[1 Denied [] Continued

Agenda Item No.




STATE OF NEVADA
DECLARATION OF VALUE

I.  Assessors Parcel Number
a) 005-061-01

b)
c)
d)
2. Type of Property: FOR RECORDERS OPTIONAL USE ONLY
8) [ X Vacant Land b) [ ] Single Fam. Res.
DOCUMENT/INSTRUMENT #:
c) Condo/Twnhse d 2-4 Plex
D ) D BOOK PAGE
e Apt. Bld Comm’l/Ind’|
) D p 8 D D DATE OF RECORDING:
Agricultural h Mobil
g) D gricultura ) D obile Home NOTES:
) [ Other Water Rights
3. Total Value/Sales Price of Property: $ 0.00
Deed in Lieu of Foreclosure Only (value of property) $
Transfer Tax Value: $ 0.00
Real Property Transfer Tax Due: $ 0.00

4. I tio imed:
8. Transfer tax Exemption per NRS 375.090 Section# __ 2
b.  Explain Reason for Exemption: Trausfer to a government entity.

5. Partial Interest: Percentage being transferred: %

The undersigned declares and acknowledges, under penalty of perjury, pursuant to NRS 375.060 and NRS 375.110 that
the information provided is correct to the best of their information and belief, and can be supported by documentation if
called upon to substantiate the information provided herein. Furthermore, the parties agree that disallowance of any
claimed exemption, or other determination of additional tax due, may result in a penalty of 10% of the tax due plus interest
at 1% per month.

Pursuant to NRS 375.030, the Bnéer and Seller shall be jeintly and severally liable for any additional amount owed.

Signature: M m .

Capacity: _Grantor

Robert M. Sader, Counsel

Signature: Capacity:
SELLER (GRANTOR) INFORMATION BUYER (GRANTEE) INFORMATION
Print Name: _Tahoe-Reno Industrial Center, LLC Print Name: _Storey County
Address: c/o Robert M. Sader, Esq. Address: 26 South B Street, Drawer D
City: 8600 Technology Way, Suite 101 City: Virginia City
State: Reno, NV Zip: 89521 State: NV Zip: 89440

Y/PERSON NG RECORDIL
(required if not the seller or buyer)

Print Name: Robert M. Sader, Ltd. Escrow #; TRI/Surplus/Storey County
Address: 8600 Technology Way, Suite 101
City: Reno State: NV Zip: 89521

(AS A PUBLIC RECORD THIS FORM MAY BE RECORDED/MICROFILMED)




After Recording, Return To:
Storey County Treasurer

26 B Street, Drawer D
Virginia City, NV 89440

Documentary Transfer Tax: $0
APN: 005-061-01

Recorder Affirmation Statement: The undersigned hereby affirms that this document, including
any exhibit, hereby submitted for recording does not contain the social security number of any
person or persons (per NRS 239B.030)(2)).
GRANT, BARGAIN AND SALE DEED
THIS INDENTURE is made and entered into by and between TAHOE-RENO
INDUSTRIAL CENTER, LLC, a Nevada limited liability company, referred to as “Grantor”;
and the COUNTY OF STOREY, a political subdivision of the State of Nevada, referred to as

“Grantee”.

WITNESSETH:
That the Grantor, in consideration of the sum of TEN DOLLARS ($10.00), lawful money

of the United States of America, to it in hand paid by Grantee, the receipt whereof is hereby

acknowledged, does by these presents grant, bargain, sell and convey unto to Grantee, its

successors and assigns forever, all that certain real property situate in the County of Storey, State

of Nevada, more particularly described on Exhibit “A”, attached hereto and incorporated herein.
TOGETHER WITH ALL and singular the tenements, hereditaments and appurtenances

thereunto belonging or in manner appertaining, and the reversions, remainder and remainders,

rents, issues and profits thereof, except water rights of all kinds, which are reserved to Grantor.
TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the said premises, together with the appurtenances, unto

Grantee and to its successors and assigns forever.




TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the said premises, together with the appurtenances, unto
Grantee and to its successors and assigns forever.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the Grantor has executed this indenture the day and year first

above written.
GRANTOR:
TAHOE-RENO INDUSTRIAL CENTER,
LLC, a Nevada limited liability company
By: Norman Properties, Inc., a California
corporation, its Manager
By: Ql )81«01 W
Don RogerANorman, President
ACCEPTED:
THE COUNTY OF STOREY, a political subdivision of
the State of Nevada
By:

 Marshall MicBride, Chairman of the
Board of County Commissioners

SATRASurplus Parcels\GRS-Storey County-005-061-03.docx




STATE OF NEVADA )
)ss.
COUNTY OF WASHOE )

This instrument was acknowledged before me on 4%46/ / )
20/ Z by DON ROGER NORMAN as President of Norman'Properties, Inc., Manager of

Tahoe-Reno Industrial Center, LLC, a Nevada limited liability company.

\Tudhd_

TINA FORD
é&} Norary Public-State of Nevada

Lo _,,,;;‘ APPT. NO. 02-76393-2

tary Public
My Appt. Expires 06-08-2022 Notary Publ
AT

STATE OF NEVADA )
)ss.
COUNTY OF WASHOE )

This instrument was acknowledged before me on
20__ by MARSHALL McBRIDE, Chairman of the Board of County Commissioners of the
County of Storey, a political subdivision of the State of Nevada.

Notary Public

SATRI\Surpius Parcels\GBS-Storey County-005-061-01 .doex




July 31, 2018
Job No. 9373.000-Task 010

EXHIBIT “A”
PARCEL 2008-81

All that certain real property situate within the Southwest one-quarter (1/4) of Section Two (2), and the
Southeast one-quarter (1/4) of Section Three (3), Township 19 North, Range 22 East, Mount Diablo
Meridian, Storey County, State of Nevada, being all of Parcel 2008-81 as shown on Record of Survey
Map, File No. 110500 in the Official Records of Storey County, Nevada and as described in Grant
Bargain and Sale Deed for Record of Survey, Document No. 110501 in the Official Records of Storey
County, Nevada, said parcel being more particularly described as follows:

Beginning at the Northeast corner of said Parcel 2008-81, from which the East one-quarter corner of said
Section Three (3) bears North 04°45°14” West, 799.70 feet;

THENCE, along a curve to the left, from a tangent which bears South 28°34°23” West, having a radius of
770.00 feet, a central angle of 16°08°53”, and an arc length of 217.01 feet;

THENCE South 87°37°54” West, 108.94 feet;

THENCE, along a non-tangent curve to the left, from a tangent which bears North 02°06°09” East, having
a radius of 870.00 feet, a central angle of 11°13°17”, and an arc length of 170.39 feet;

THENCE North 75°32°29” East, 134.00 feet;

THENCE, along a tangent curve to the right having a radius of 170.00 feet, a central angle of 22°10°05”,
and an arc length of 65.77 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING.

CONTAINING: 27,012 square feet of land, more or less.

The above described parcel is subject to all reservations and easement of record.

BASIS OF BEARINGS: Nevada State Plane coordinate system, West Zone (NAD 83/94).
Prepared by:

Lumos & Associates, Inc. /2
David C. Crook, PLS 1083¢

178 South Maine Street
Fallon, NV 89406




18-000 Dedication real property
Aerial Photograph

Search by Parcels «

005-061-01

Search results (1)

EQ
Hm

Page 1 of 1




Storey County Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Action Report

Meeting date: Estimate of time required: 0 - 5
§-21-18
Agenda: Consent [ ] Regular agenda [X] Public hearing required ( ]

1. Title: Business License Second Readings -- Approval

2. Recommended motion: Approval
3. Prepared by; Melissa Field
Department: Community Development Telephone: 847-0966

4, Staff summary: Second readings of submitted business license applications are normally
approved unless, for various reasons, requested to be continued to the next meeting. A
follow-up letter noting those to be continued or approved will be submitted prior to the
Commission Meeting. The business licenses are then printed and mailed to the new
business license holder.

5. Supporting materials: Sec attached Agenda Letter

6. Fiscal impact:

Funds Available: Fund: Comptroller

7. Legal review required:
_____District Attommey
8. Reviewed by
X ] ’w’_’* Department Name:
Quay .

—_County Manager Other agency review:
9..Board action:

(] Approved (1] Approved with Modifications

(] Denied (] Continued

Agenda [tem No.




Storep Qtntmtp @nmmunitp JBevelopment
Business §

P O Box 526 « Virginia City NV 89440 + (775) 847-0966 « Fax (775) 847-0935 - mfield@storeycounty.org

) Licensing

To: Vanessa Stephens, Clerk’s Office August 9, 2018

Pat Whitten, County Manager Via email

Please add the following item(s) to the August 21, 2018 COMMISSIONERS Agenda:

Storey County Building Department has inspected and found that the following businesses meet code
requirements necessary to operate in the county:

LICENSING BOARD
SECOND READINGS

NMUELOHPROROZEZNASrEQARPOARp

Ec:

INTEGRATED MANUFACTORING & SUPPYLY - Contractor / 620 Orvis Ave ~ San Jose, CA
AKAZAWA MACHINE CO.,LTD - General / 2-10-6 Tohgo Dohri ~ Osaka, JP

EVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES, LLC — General / 210 Sixth Ave ~ Pittsburgh, PA
PETERSEN DEAN INC - Contractor / 39300 Civic Center Dr ~ Freemont, CA

DANIEL W. PHETTEPLACE, DBA: THE ELECTRCIAN - Contractor / 1275 Kleppe ~ Sparks, NV
GAEA GLOBAL TECHNOLOGIES, INC — General / 317 Whitcliff Ct ~ San Ramon, CA
ASPEN DEVELOPERS CORP - Contractor / 2340 E. 5% St ~ Reno, NV

CUMMINS INC - General / 390 Intercresent St ~ Broomfield, Co

AEGIS ENGINEERING AND MNGMNT GROUP — General / 18601 LBJ Fwy ~ Mesquite, TX
NORMAN S. WRIGHT MECH,EQUIP — Contractor / 99A South Hill Dr ~ Brisbane, CA
BERIAH VETTER, DBA: VETTER WERKS - Home/ 131 Elizabeth Ln ~ Dayton, NV
FUKAMI MANUFACTURING CO - General / 1121-1 Yamada ~ Gifu, JP

. FARR WEST ENGINEERING - General / 5510 Longley Lane ~ Reno, NV

ZION BUILDERS INC - Contractor / 1170 Marietta Way ~ Sparks, NV

JOLT ELECTRIC LLC — Contractor / 152 Pebble Dr ~ Dayton, NV

USA SCALES, INC — General / 5401 Byron Hot Springs Rd ~ Byron, CA
SUPERIOR TANK CO - Contractor / 9500 Lucas Ranch Rd ~ Bakersfield, CA
STEVEN GREEN - Home / 5438 Comstock Rd ~ Placerville, CA

MAYA'’S SOUTH INDIAN CUISINE - General / 9655 Frankwood Dr ~ Reno, NV
AMIAD USA, INC — General / 120 Talbot Road ~ Mooresville, NC

AI SYSTEMS CO,.LTD — General / 11-18 Motomachi ~ Osaka, JP

WTR ELECTRIC INC - Contractor / 6005 Hockberry ~ Reno, NV

. COMINIX U.S.A. INC - General / 990 Hammond Dr ~ Atlanta, GA

HOLDIAY ENTERPRISES — Home / 2331 Empire Rd ~ Reno, NV
WELSCO DRILLING CORP - Contractor / 2510 Beasley Dr ~ Fallon, NV
POGGEMEYER DESIGN GROUP INC - General / 6960 Smoke Ranch Rd ~ Las Vegas, NV

Community Development Planning Department Sheriff’s Office
Commissioners’ Office Comptroller’s Office




